

# THE CITY RECORD

Official Journal of The City of New York

THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S. 0114-660
Printed on paper containing 30% post-consumer material

Price: \$4.00

**VOLUME CXLVI NUMBER 185** 

#### TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2019

THE	CITY	DECOL	T

BILL DE BLASIO

Mayor

#### LISETTE CAMILO

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

#### **ELI BLACHMAN**

Editor, The City Record

#### JANAE C. FERREIRA

Assistant Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority

of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter. Subscription \$500 a year, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail). Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, NY POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602 (212) 386-0055

Visit The New City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in the City Record.

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Citywide Administrative Services . . . . . . 5551

Office of Citywide Procurement......5551

Agency Chief Contracting Officer5551
District Attorney - Bronx County5551
Employees' Retirement System $\dots 5551$
Finance
Administration and Planning 5552
$Housing\ Preservation\ and\ Development5552$
Enforcement and Neighborhood
Services5552
${\it Technology and Strategic Development} 5552$
$Human\ Resources\ Administration5552$
Office of $Contracts \dots 5552$
Parks and Recreation
Contracts
Revenue
Sanitation
Agency Chief Contracting Office5553
AGENCY RULES
Conflicts of Interest Board
Consumer Affairs5555
CDECIAL MANDEDIALC
SPECIAL MATERIALS
Office of Collective Bargaining5556

Housing Preservation and Development. . 5557

Mayor's Office of Contract Services . . . . . 5558

### PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

#### **COMMUNITY BOARDS**

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

**PROCUREMENT** 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for Public Hearing, by Bronx Community Board #10:

#### BOROUGH OF BRONX

Community Board No. 10 - Thursday, September 26, 2019, 7:00 P.M., United Federation of Teachers Building, 2500 Halsey Street, Bronx, NY 10461.

#### **ULURP APPLICATION # N 190385 ECX**

IN THE MATTER OF application #4308-2019-ASWC, to the Department of Consumer Affairs, by Katsman 1650, Inc. d/b/a Pelham Delite Bakery, and, pursuant to Section 20-226(c) of the NYC Administrative Code for Community Board consideration of an enclosed sidewalk cafe, at 1650 Crosby Avenue, Bronx, NY 10461-5201, 22 tables and 44 chairs.

Accessibility questions: Bronx Community Board #10 Office - (718) 892-1161, by: Tuesday, September 24, 2019, 12:00 P.M.



s20-26

#### ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Real Property Acquisitions and Dispositions Public Hearing, will be held on Monday, October 7, 2019, at 1 Centre Street, 20th Floor, Conference Room D, Borough of Manhattan, commencing at 10:00 A.M., relative to the conveyance of property, located at 121 West 125th Street, New York, NY 10027, Tax Block 1910, p/o Lot 1. The project site is comprised of a parcel of land in Central Harlem, Borough of Manhattan, situated between Adam Clayton Powell Boulevard and Lenox Avenue on the north side of 125th Street, within a C4-7 zoning district. The proposed action is a conveyance of the project site, by quitclaim deed, from the City of New York (the "City") to the New York State Urban Development Corporation d/b/a Empire State Development ("ESD"), pursuant to Section 14 of the New York State Urban Development Corporation Act, Chapter 174, Section 1 of the Laws of 1968, as amended (the "UDC Act"). Total consideration for the proposed conveyance is Twelve Million Dollars (\$12,000,000.00). The proposed action will facilitate an initiative by ESD, to implement approximately 413,000 gross square feet of mixed-use residential, commercial and civic development in accordance with the Modified General Project Plan for the 121 West 125th Street (Urban League

Empowerment Center) Land Use Improvement and Civic Project (the "Project"). The Project will consist of a residential development (comprising approximately 171 dwelling units, of which approximately 70% will be affordable to households earning between 40% and 80% of Area Median Income and approximately 30% of which will be supportive housing units); retail space; a conference center; office space for the National Headquarters of the National Urban League; cultural space dedicated to a civil rights museum; a community facility; and additional commercial office space.

The project site is currently improved with a 160,000 gross square foot structure consisting of a 304-space public parking garage and 6 retail stores at grade level.

Pursuant to Section 14 of the UDC Act, by letter dated July 30, 2019, the President of ESD requested that the City convey its ownership interest in the property to ESD, and certified that the conveyance is necessary and convenient for ESD's corporate purposes, specifically for the implementation of the Project.

The discretionary actions required for the proposed project include: Conveyance of City-Owned property to ESD for the purpose of subsequent development; An Environmental Assessment Statement was conducted in 2008, pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) and concluded that there were no negative environmental impacts that could result from the implementation of the Project. Subsequently, a Technical Memorandum was produced in July 2019 which concluded that the latest proposed development program would not result in any significant adverse impacts beyond those disclosed in the 2008 environmental review.

This Notice of Public Hearing has been prepared, pursuant to the New York State Urban Development Corporation Act, Chapter 174, Section 1 of the Laws of 1968, as amended.

s23-o4

#### NEW YORK CITY FIRE PENSION FUND

#### ■ MEETING

Please be advised, that the trustees of the New York City Fire Pension Fund, will be holding a Board of Trustees Meeting, on September 25, 2019, at 9:00 A.M. To be held, at the New York City Fire Pension Fund, One Battery Park Plaza, 9th Floor.

Patrick M. Dunn Executive Director



s20-24

#### **HOUSING AUTHORITY**

#### ■ MEETING

The next Board Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority, is scheduled for Wednesday, September 25, 2019, at 10:00 A.M. in the Board Room on the 12th Floor of 250 Broadway, New York, NY (unless otherwise noted). Copies of the Calendar will be available on NYCHA's website or may be picked up, at the Office of the Corporate Secretary, at 250 Broadway, 12th Floor, New York, NY, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the Minutes will also be available on NYCHA's website or may be picked up, at the Office of the Corporate Secretary no earlier than 3:00 P.M., on the Thursday following the Board Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website, at http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-calendar.page to the extent practicable, at a reasonable time before the meeting.

The meeting is open to the public. Pre-Registration, at least 45 minutes before the scheduled Board Meeting, is required by all speakers. Comments are limited to the items on the Calendar. Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or, at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted by law for public comment, whichever occurs first.

The meeting will be streamed live on NYCHA's website, at http://nyc.gov/nycha and http://on.nyc.gov/boardmeetings.

For additional information, please visit NYCHA's website or contact  $(212)\ 306-6088$ .

Accessibility questions: Office of the Corporate Secretary at (212) 306-6088 or by email, at corporate.secretary@nycha.nyc.gov, by: Wednesday, September 11, 2019, 5:00 P.M.



s4-25

#### INDEPENDENT BUDGET OFFICE

#### ■ NOTICE

The New York City Independent Budget Office Advisory Board, will hold a meeting on Wednesday, October 2, beginning at 8:30 A.M., at the offices of the NYC Independent Budget Office, 110 William Street,  $14^{\rm th}$  Floor. There will be an opportunity for the public to address the advisory board during the public portion of the meeting.

Accessibility questions: Doug Turetsky (212) 442-0629, dougt@ibo.nyc.ny.us, by: Tuesday, October 1, 2019, 5:00 P.M.



• s24-o2

#### OFFICE OF LABOR RELATIONS

#### ■ NOTICE

The New York City Deferred Compensation Plan Board, will hold its next Deferred Compensation Board Hardship Meeting, on Thursday, September 26, 2019, at 10:45 A.M. The meeting will be held, at 22 Cortlandt Street, 28th Floor, Conference Room A, New York, NY 10007.

s19-26

#### LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

#### ■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, September 24, 2019, a public hearing will be held, at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website, the Friday before the hearing. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact the Landmarks Commission, no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

## 302 Lafayette Avenue - Clinton Hill Historic District LPC-19-33252 - Block 1947 - Lot 24 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italianate style rowhouse, designed by John S. King and William Vanse and built c. 1873. Application is to legalize repaying of front areaway and installation of areaway wall and fence, without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

#### 323 Washington Avenue - Clinton Hill Historic District LPC-19-27598 - Block 1932 - Lot 15 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Grec style rowhouse, designed by Amzi Hill and built in 1885-86. Application is to install a roof deck.

#### 10 West 130th Street - Individual Landmark LPC-20-00122 - Block 1727 - Lot 42 - Zoning: R7-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Grec style house, designed by Charles Duek and built in 1880-81. Application is to modify masonry openings, install a bay window, construct a rooftop bulkhead, re-clad the rear façade, and install a lamppost.

#### 154 Grand Street - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District Extension LPC-19-35168 - Block 472 - Lot 28 - Zoning: M1-5B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Grec style factory and lofts building, designed by O.G. Bennet and built in 1890-1891. Application is to legalize the installation of storefront infill, without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

#### 21 Greenwich Avenue - Greenwich Village Historic District LPC-20-01939 - Block 610 - Lot 53 - Zoning: C1-6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Greek Revival style house built in 1841. Application is to demolish the one-story extension, construct a new building, stair and elevator bulkheads, install rooftop mechanical equipment; construct a rooftop addition; and modify an opening, at the ground floor.

85 Sullivan Street - Sullivan-Thompson Historic District LPC-19-35736 - Block 489 - Lot 15 - Zoning: R7-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Federal style rowhouse built c. 1825 and altered in 1874. Application is to construct a rear yard addition, reconstruct the side and rear facades, and excavate, at the rear yard.

#### 770 Broadway - NoHo Historic District LPC-20-01960 - Block 554 - Lot 1 - Zoning: C6-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style department store, designed by D.H. Burnham & Co. and built in 1903-07, with an addition built in 1924-25. Application is to install windows and mechanical equipment, at the roof.

### 12 Wooster Street - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District LPC-20-01657 - Block 229 -Lot 12 - Zoning: M1-5B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A store building, designed by J.B. Snook and built in 1883-84. Application is to construct a rooftop bulkhead.

### 46 East 65th Street - Upper East Side Historic District LPC-19-34187 - Block 1379 - Lot 144 - Zoning: CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A rowhouse, originally built in 1876-1877, and altered in the Neo-Federal style by Ogden Codman in 1906-1907. Application is to construct a rooftop addition and install balconies, at the rear façade.

#### 841 Broadway - Individual Landmark LPC-20-01950 - Block 565 - Lot 15 - Zoning: C6-1, C-6-4 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A transitional Romanesque Revival/Renaissance Revival style store and loft building, designed by Stephen Decatur Hatch and built in 1893-94. Application is to establish a master plan governing future restorative work, and the installation of storefronts, signage and a barrier-free access ramp.

### **60-97 70th Avenue - Central Ridgewood Historic District** LPC-19-37496 - Block 3536 - Lot 28 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style house, designed by Louis Berger and built c. 1908. Application is to alter the stoop.

#### $287\ \mathrm{St.}\ \mathrm{Paul's}\ \mathrm{Avenue\text{-}Stapleton}\ \mathrm{Heights}$ Historic District

LPC-19-27059 - Block 517 - Lot 53 - Zoning: R3X CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Colonial style house, designed by Charles B. Heweker and built in 1913. Application is to legalize alterations to rear porch, without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

s11-24

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, September 24, 2019, a public hearing will be held, at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website, the Friday before the hearing. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact the Landmarks Commission, no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

American Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals Brooklyn Office, Shelter, and Garage (Calendared as the American Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals Rogers Memorial Building) 233 Butler Street (aka 231-237 Butler Street)

LP-2637 - Block 405 - Lot 51 in part - Zoning: ITEM PROPOSED FOR PUBLIC HEARING

A Neo-Romanesque-style office, animal shelter, and garage, designed by Renwick, Aspinwall & Tucker, built in 1913 and expanded in 1922, for the American Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals.

### 196 Butler Street - Gowanus Canal Flushing Tunnel Pumping Station and Gate House

LP-2638 - Block 411 - Lot 14 in part - Zoning: ITEM PROPOSED FOR PUBLIC HEARING

The proposed designation of a Neo-Classical-style brick pumping station and brick gate house, designed by Arthur L. L. Martin of the Brooklyn Bureau of Sewers in 1909 and completed in 1911, to house the pumping equipment for the Gowanus Canal Flushing Tunnel.

153 Second Street (aka 322 Third Avenue, 340 Third Avenue) -Brooklyn Rapid Transit Company Central Power Station Engine House

LP-2639 - Block 967 - Lot 1 in part - Zoning: ITEM PROPOSED FOR PUBLIC HEARING

The proposed designation of the monumental Central Power Station Engine House, built in 1901-04, for the Brooklyn Rapid Transit Company as part of an ambitious electrical power network planned by prominent electrical engineer Thomas E. Murray. 238-246 3rd Street (aka 232-236 3rd Street, 361-363 Third Avenue, 365-379 Third Avenue) - Somers Brothers Tinware Factory (later American Can Company) LP-2640 - Block 980 - Lot 8 in part - Zoning: C8-2 ITEM PROPOSED FOR PUBLIC HEARING

The proposed designation of a commanding former factory that was constructed in 1884 by Somers Brothers, a major manufacturer of decorated tinware boxes, in the American round-arched style.

170 Second Avenue (aka 75 13th Street) - Montauk Paint Manufacturing Company Building LP-2641 - Block 1025 - Lot 49 - Zoning: ITEM PROPOSED FOR PUBLIC HEARING

The proposed designation of an American Round Arch-style industrial building, designed by George Heghinian and built in 1908 for William Kelly.

s11-24

#### TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

#### ■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

Please be advised, that the next Board Meeting of the Teachers' Retirement System of the City of New York (TRS) has been scheduled for Thursday, September 26, 2019, at 3:30 P.M.

The meeting will be held at the Teachers' Retirement System, 55 Water Street,  $16^{\rm th}$  Floor, Boardroom, New York, NY 10041.

The meeting will be streamed live at:

https://www.trsnyc.org/memberportal/About-Us/RetirementBWebCasts.

The meeting is open to the public. However, portions of the meeting, where permitted by law, may be held in executive session.

• s24-26

#### TRANSPORTATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing, by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing, will be held, at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945, commencing at 2:00 P.M., on Wednesday, October 2, 2019. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice), at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 191 Douglass Realty, Inc., to construct, maintain and use a force main, encased in a concrete conduit, together with a manhole under Douglass Street, between Gowanus Canal and Bond Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #2483

From the Approval Date by the Mayor to June 30, 2020 -  $30,073/\mathrm{per}$  annum

For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$3,121 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$3,169 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$3,217 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$3,265 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024 - \$3,313 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$3,366 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - \$3,409 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2028 - \$3,457 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - \$3,505 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - \$3,553

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#2** IN THE MATTER OF proposed revocable consent authorizing ASM LLC, to construct, maintain and use a force main, encased in a concrete conduit, together with a manhole under Douglass Street, between Gowanus Canal and Bond Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #2484** 

From the Approval Date by the Mayor to June 30, 2020 - \$3,221/per

For the period July 1. 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$3,271 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$3,321 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$3,371 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$3,421 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024 - \$3,471 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$3,521 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - \$3,571 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - \$3,621 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - \$3,671 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2029 - \$3,671 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - \$3,721

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#3 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Bronx Commons Housing Development Fund Corporation, to construct, maintain and use an ADA accessible ramp, with steps on the south sidewalk of East 163<sup>rd</sup> Street, east of Melrose Avenue, in the Borough of the Bronx. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and schedule: R.P. # 2487

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2029 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$15,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#4** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Cooper Union for the Advancement of Science and Art, to continue to maintain and use conduits under and along the easterly sidewalk of Fourth Avenue, between East 7th Street and Astor Place, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #628** 

```
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $6,917 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $7,022 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2022 - $7,127 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $7,232 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $7,337 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $7,442 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2026 - $7,547 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2026 - $7,547 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $7,557 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $7,557 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $7.862
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$7,900 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#5** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Cooper Union for the Advancement of Science and Art, to continue to maintain and use conduits under, along and across Third Avenue, at East 7th Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #629** 

```
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $5,237 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $5,317 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $5,397 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $5,477 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $5,557 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $5,637 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $5,717 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $5,797 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $5,877 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $5,957
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$6,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#6 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing CBP 441 Ninth Avenue Owner LLC, to construct, maintain and use electrical sockets and conduits on the north sidewalk of West 34<sup>th</sup> Street west of 9<sup>th</sup> Avenue; south sidewalk of West 35<sup>th</sup> Street west of 9<sup>th</sup>

Avenue and on the west sidewalk of  $9^{\rm th}$  Avenue north of West  $34^{\rm th}$  Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P.** #2485

```
From the approval Date to June 30, 2020 - $1,739/per annum
For the period July 1. 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $1,762
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $1,785
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $1,808
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $1,831
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $1,854
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $1,877
For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $1,900
For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $1,923
For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $1,946
For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $1,969
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$18,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#7 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing George Roger Waters, to continue to maintain and use steps and planted area, together with trash receptacle on the north sidewalk of East 61st Street, between Lexington Avenue and Third Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #1851

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 - \$153/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#8 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Jaren Elizabeth Janghorbani and Alexander Javad Janghorbani, to continue to maintain and use a stoop, stairs and planted area on the north sidewalk of State Street, east of smith Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #1931

```
For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $1,154 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $1,154 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $1,154 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $1,154 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $1,176 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $1,194 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $1,212 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $1,230 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $1,248 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $1,266
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,700 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#9 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Raven Hall Housing Development Fund Corporation and Raven Hall Moderate LLC, to construct, maintain and use flood mitigation system components in and under the south sidewalk of surf Avenue, west of West 20<sup>th</sup> Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #2481

In accordance with Title 34, Section 7-04(a)(37) of the Rules of the City of New York, the Grantee shall make one payment of \$2,000 for the period of the Approval Date to June 30, 2030.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#10** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Richard Ogust, to construct, maintain and use overhead building projections and to continue to maintain and use stairs to the cellar, together with a fence on the south sidewalk of Broome Street west of

Eldridge Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #2482** 

From the approval Date to June 30, 2020 - \$3,000/per annum For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$3,046 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$3,092 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$3,138 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$3,184 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024 - \$3,230 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$3,276 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - \$3,322 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - \$3,368 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - \$3,414 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - \$3,460

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$7,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#11 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing Robert Watt and Dawn Bradford-Watt, to continue to maintain and use a stoop and a fenced-in area on the south sidewalk of Amity Street, between Henry and Clinton Streets, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #2090

For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$4,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#12** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Sprint Communications Company LP, to continue to maintain and use conduits in West 15th Street, West 16th Street, eighth Avenue and Ninth Avenue, and cables in the existing facilities of the Empire City Subway Company, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #1633

```
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $192,656
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $195,591
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $198,526
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $ 201,461 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $ 204,396
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $ 207,331 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $ 210,266
For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $ 213,201 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $ 216,136
For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $ 219,071
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$119,077 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#13 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing Tiffany Beck Housing Development Fund Corporation, to construct, maintain and use fenced-in planted areas on the west sidewalks of beck and Tiffany Streets, between Intervale Avenue and East 163rd Street, in the Borough of the Bronx. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #2486

From the date of the final approval by the Mayor (the "Approval Date") to June 30, 2029 - \$717/per annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$9,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#14 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing Turner Homeowners Association, Inc., to continue to maintain and use a force main, together with a manhole under and across Turner Street and under and along Crabtree Avenue, north of Turner Street, in the Borough of Staten Island. The proposed revocable consent is for a term

of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #2107

5549

```
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $4,654
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $4,725
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $4,796
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $4,867
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $4,938
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $5,009
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $5,080
For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $5,151
For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $5,222
For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $5,293
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$10,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#15 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed Fifth Modification to a revocable consent authorizing Consolidated Edison Company of NY, Inc., to construct, maintain and use additional improvements ancillary to, but not within, a franchise granted prior to July 1, 1990, specifically located in the Borough of the Bronx. The improvements consist of an additional 82 Structures, beyond those 650 Structures already approved through the Fourth Modification, on the tops and sides of New York City Department of Transportation street light poles in connection with Smart Grid or AMI. R.P. #2181

For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$993,794 + \$1,500/per subsequent location/per annum (prorated from the Approval Date by the Mayor and this payment only to be made within thirty days after Grantor's notice to Grantee of the Approval Date)

```
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $1,124,750
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $1,131,088
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$75,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Seven Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars (\$7,500,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, Seven Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars (\$7,500,000) for personal and advertising injury, Seven Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars (\$7,500,000) aggregate, and Ten Million Dollars (\$10,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#16 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing Times Square Hotel Owner LLC, to construct, maintain and use an overhead building projection, consisting of balconies, escalators and a stage on the east side of Seventh Avenue, between West 46th Street and west 47th Street, and on the south side of West 47th Street, between Seventh Avenue and Sixth Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

#### R.P. #2429

```
From the approval Date to June 30, 2020 - $311,073/per annum
         For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $315,885
         For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $320,697
         For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $325,509
         For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $330,321
         For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $335,133
         For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $339,945
         For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $344,757
         For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $349,569
         For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $354,381
         For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $359,193
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$360,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

### PROPERTY DISPOSITION

#### CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

#### ■ SALE

The City of New York in partnership with PropertyRoom.com posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: https://www.propertyroom.com/s/nyc+fleet

All auctions are open to the public and registration is free.

Vehicles can be viewed in person at: Insurance Auto Auctions, North Yard 156 Peconic Avenue, Medford, NY 11763 Phone: (631) 294-2797

No previous arrangements or phone calls are needed to preview. Hours are Monday and Tuesday from 10:00 A.M. – 2:00 P.M.

s4-f22

#### OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

#### ■ NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement is currently selling surplus assets on the Internet. Visit http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home

To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.

There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more.

Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available, at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007

j2-d31

#### HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

#### ■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

All Notices Regarding Housing Preservation and Development Dispositions of City-Owned Property appear in the Public Hearing Section.

j9-30

#### **POLICE**

#### ■ NOTICE

### OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following list of properties is in the custody of the Property Clerk Division without claimants:

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

Items are recovered, lost, abandoned property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

#### INQUIRIES

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

#### FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

#### FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678
- Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484

j2-d31

#### PROCUREMENT

#### "Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and Women-Owned Businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

● Win More Contracts, at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

#### **HHS ACCELERATOR**

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic prequalification application using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. The HHS Accelerator System is a web-based system maintained by the City of New York for use by its human services Agencies to manage procurement. The process removes redundancy by capturing information about boards, filings, policies, and general service experience centrally. As a result, specific proposals for funding are more focused on program design, scope, and budget.

Important information about the new method

- Prequalification applications are required every three years.
- Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete.
- Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings, organizational capacity, and relevant service experience.
- Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the system.

The Client and Community Service Catalog, which lists all Prequalification service categories and the NYC Procurement Roadmap, which lists all RFPs to be managed by HHS Accelerator may be viewed, at http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/roadmap/roadmap.shtml. All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding.

#### **Participating NYC Agencies**

HHS Accelerator, led by the Office of the Mayor, is governed by an Executive Steering Committee of Agency Heads who represent the following NYC Agencies:

Administration for Children's Services (ACS)

Department for the Aging (DFTA) Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA)

Department of Corrections (DOC)

Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH)

Department of Homeless Services (DHS)

Department of Probation (DOP)

Department of Small Business Services (SBS)

Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD)

Housing and Preservation Department (HPD)

Human Resources Administration (HRA)

Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

To sign up for training on the new system, and for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator

#### **BUILDINGS**

#### PROCUREMENT

#### ■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

ON CALL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#81019B0002 - Due 10-31-19 at 3:00 P.M.

The term of this contract is five (5) years, with a five year renewal option. There will be an optional Pre-Bid Conference on Thursday, October 17, 2019, at 1:30 P.M. EDT. The Bid Book is available, at no cost, from the City Record newspaper website, at www.nyc.gov/ cityrecord. Alternatively, the Bid Book may be obtained, or picked up, at Department of Buildings, Procurement Office, 280 Broadway, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007, between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 3:00 P.M., on a regular City work day.

This project is subject to goals for project participation by Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprise ("M/WBE"), as required by Local Law 1 of 2013 and Project Labor Agreement ("PLA"), entered into between the City and the Building and Construction Trades Council of Greater New York ("BCTC") affillated local unions. Please refer to the bid document for further information.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Buildings, 280 Broadway, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Victor Emenanjor (212) 393-2436; Fax: (646) 500-7562; vemenanjor@buildings.nyc.gov

• s24

#### CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

#### OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ AWARD

Goods

LABWARE, GLASS AND PLASTIC, DISPOSABLE AND REUSEABLE - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571900039 - AMT: \$971,200.00 - TO: Krackeler Scientific Inc, 57 Broadway, Albany, NY 12202.

• s24

Services (other than human services)

AD PLACEMENT SRVCS CTW - RECRUITMENT/NON-RECRUITMENT - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571900078 -AMT: \$5,881,150.00 - TO: GBSA Inc DBA Graystone Group Advertising, 2710 North Avenue, Suite 105, Bridgeport, CT 06604.

#### DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

#### AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ AWARD

Construction/Construction Services

RECONSTRUCTION OF STORM AND SANITARY SEWERS AND WATER MAIN IN FOCH BLVD. ETC., BOROUGH OF QUEENS - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#85019B0020 - AMT: \$18,199,512.23 - TO: Maspeth Supply Co. LLC, 55-14 48th Street, Maspeth, NY 11378. Project SEQ200578.

• s24

SCHOOL SAFETY PROGRAM 4 IN THE VICINITY OF THE FOLLOWING SCHOOLS: EAGLE ACADEMY, PS016 AND PS169-BOROUGH OF QUEENS - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN#85019B0034 - AMT: \$4,557,399.49 - TO: Akela Contracting LLC, 732 Garrison Avenue, Bronx, NY 10474. Project HWCSCH4C1.

• s24

#### **DISTRICT ATTORNEY - BRONX COUNTY**

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods

FORENSIC WORKSTATIONS - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN# 190010 - Due 10-8-19 at 5:00 P.M.

BXDA, intends to award a sole source procurement to XoticPC for 15 -17 customized GX11 Widow X299 workstations that meet our dimensional and minimum hardware requirements:

- Memory 128GB
- Processor Intel based processor with minimum 12 cores (Skylake i9-9920X)
- Graphics Card Nvidia GeForce 2080 with 8GB RAM
- Operating System Drive 1TB Solid State Drive
- Case Data Drive minimum 2TB Solid State Drive or Hybrid Drive
- Temporary Cache / Index Drive minimum 1 TB Solid State Drive
- Evidence Storage minimum 18TB Hard Drive (RAID)
- Case Backup / Database Drive minimum 1 TB Solid State Drive
- Support for USB 3.1 Gen2 (10 Gbps speed), USB 3.1 with Power, and USB Type C ports

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids, at date and time specified above.

District Attorney - Bronx County, 198 East 161 Street, 9th Floor, Bronx, NY 10451. Chris Standora (718) 590-2161; Fax: (718) 590-6747; standorl@bronxda.nyc.gov

s23-27

#### EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ AWARD

Goods

 $\mathbf{IBM}$   $\mathbf{CRYPTO}$   $\mathbf{CARDS}$  - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN#CRYPTO CARDS - AMT: \$112,000.00 - TO: Mainline Information Systems 1, 1700 Summit Lake Drive, Tallahassee, FL

IBM Crypto Cards are required so that NYCERS can continue to retrieve payrolls securely.

• s24

Human Services/Client Services

DATA MODELER - Request for Proposals - PIN#DATA MODELER - AMT: \$748,800.00 - TO: P and L Consulting Services Corp., 2625 East 14th Street, Suite #205, Brooklyn, NY 11235.

To work with the Information Technology Division, for a period of up to 36 months.

#### FINANCE

#### ADMINISTRATION AND PLANNING

#### ■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

**BOOTING SERVICES FOR PARKING DEBT ENFORCEMENT** - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN #83612S0005CNVN003 - Due 10-7-19 at 3:00 P.M.

Negotiated Acquisition extension for Booting Services. This is a notice of intent to enter into negotiations for a six-month contract for Booting Services for Parking Debt Enforcement for the Department of Finance Sheriff Division. All inquiries regarding this contract should be sent by email, to the following contact, on or before October 7, 2019, at 3:00 P.M.

This Negotiated Acquisition, is to extend continued services. This is an extension of current Booting Services for Parking Debt Enforcement.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Finance, 1 Centre Street, Room 1040, New York, NY 10007. Adenike

Bamgboye (212) 602-7002; bamgboyea@finance.nyc.gov

s20-26

#### HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

#### ENFORCEMENT AND NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES

■ AWARD

Construction/Construction Services

EMERGENCY DEMOLITION - Emergency Purchase - Specifications cannot be made sufficiently definite - PIN#80619E0038001 - AMT: \$409,969.00 - TO: Gateway Demo-Civil Corp., 41 Bethpage Road, Hicksville, NY 11801.

Hand Demo/Brace and Shore/Back-fill/Grade/Replace sidewalk.

• s24

IMMEDIATE EMERGENCY - Emergency Purchase - Specifications cannot be made sufficiently definite - PIN#80619E0039001 - AMT: \$915,000.00 - TO: State Contracting Corp. of NY, 555 Saw Mill River Road, Yonkers, NY 10701.

E-5275-1406 Prospect Avenue - Bronx.

**◆** s24

#### TECHNOLOGY AND STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT

#### ■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

**ITCS 4- SPECIALIST 2** - Other - PIN#80620200012291 - AMT: \$124,936.00 - TO: Rangam Consultants Inc, 270 Davidson Avenue, Suite #103, Somerset, NJ 08873.

COHN/Quality Assurance Specialist.

• s24

ITCS 4- PROJECT MANAGER 2 - Other - PIN#80620200012292 - AMT: \$157,290.00 - TO: KFORCE INC KFORCE Professional Staffing, 60 East 42nd Street, 27th Floor, New York, NY 10165.

COHN/Project Manager.

• s24

#### **HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION**

#### OFFICE OF CONTRACTS

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

**RFI FOR EMERGENCY FOOD ASSISTANCE PROGRAM** (**EFAP**) - Request for Information - PIN#RFI09182019 - Due 10-18-19 at 2:00 P.M.

The City of New York ("the City") by and through its Department of Social Services/Human Resources Administration ("HRA or the Department"), invites interested vendors to respond to this Request for Information ("RFI"), to help inform future models of the emergency food

program. HRA administers the distribution of food under its Emergency Food Assistance Program ("EFAP") and is seeking industry perspective and feedback on different food distribution models the City can leverage to distribute food to over 600 food pantries and soup kitchens throughout the five boroughs, of New York City. Interested vendors are encouraged to respond with detailed comments. RFI for Emergency Food Assistance Program (EFAP) document, can be accessed at: http://www.nyc.gov/hra/contracts.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Human Resources Administration, 150 Greenwich Street (4WTC), New York, NY 10007. Anna-Kay Blackwood (929) 221-7313; eiscontracts@hra.nyc.gov

Accessibility questions: Vincent Pullo (929) 221-6347, by: Friday, October 18, 2019, 2:00 P.M.

<u>3</u>

s18-24

Human Services / Client Services

RFI FOR NEW YORK CITY BURIAL PROGRAM - Request for Information - PIN# RFI09232019 - Due 10-30-19 at 2:00 P.M.

The City of New York ("the City") by and through its Department of Social Services/Human Resources Administration ("HRÂ or the Department"), invites interested vendors to respond to this Request for Information ("RFI"), to help inform the expansion and redevelopment of the City's indigent burial program, to address the need for respectful and responsible disposition of remains of indigent and unclaimed deceased New York City residents (thereafter referred to as "Disposition of Remains"). Further, the RFI is being used to gather information regarding the current marketplace for Disposition of Remains services, including but not limited to burial services inclusive of transportation, interment or crematory fee schedules as well as alternative burials such as cremation and environmentally friendly burials. Additionally, information is requested regarding the availability of cemeteries or land in the New York metropolitan area for the purposes of disposition of remains, including any associated grave maintenance or perpetual maintenance costs as well as grave opening and closing fees. RFI for New York City Burial Program document can be accessed at:

http://www.nyc.gov/hra/contracts Vendor Source ID: 95070

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Human Resources Administration, 150 Greenwich Street (4WTC), New York, NY 10007. Anna-Kay Blackwood (929) 221-7313; eiscontracts@hra.nyc.gov

Accessibility questions: Vincent Pullo (929) 221-6347, by: Wednesday, October 30, 2019, 2:00 P.M.

3 i

s23-27

#### PARKS AND RECREATION

■ VENDOR LIST

Construction Related Services

PREQUALIFIED VENDOR LIST: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION, NON-COMPLEX GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WORK ASSOCIATED WITH NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION ("DPR" AND/OR "PARKS") PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS.

NYC DPR is seeking to evaluate and pre-qualify a list of general contractors (a "PQL") exclusively to conduct non-complex general construction site work involving the construction and reconstruction of NYC DPR parks and playgrounds projects not exceeding \$3 million per contract ("General Construction").

By establishing contractor's qualification and experience in advance, NYC DPR will have a pool of competent contractors from which it can draw to promptly and effectively reconstruct and construct its parks, playgrounds, beaches, gardens and green-streets. NYC DPR will select contractors from the General Construction PQL for non-complex

general construction site work of up to \$3,000,000.00 per contract, through the use of a Competitive Sealed Bid solicited from the PQL generated from this RFQ.

The vendors selected for inclusion in the General Construction PQL, will be invited to participate in the NYC Construction Mentorship. NYC Construction Mentorship focuses on increasing the use of small NYC contracts, and winning larger contracts with larger values. Firms participating in NYC Construction Mentorship will have the opportunity to take management classes and receive on-the-job training provided by a construction management firm.

NYC DPR will only consider applications for this General Construction PQL from contractors who meet any one of the following criteria:

- The submitting entity must be a Certified Minority/Woman Business enterprise (M/WBE)\*;
- 2) The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a valid legal agreement as a joint venture, with at least one of the entities in the joint venture being a certified M/WBE\*;
- 3) The submitting entity must indicate a commitment to sub-contract no less than 50 percent of any awarded job to a certified M/WBE for every work order awarded.
- \* Firms that are in the process of becoming a New York City-Certified M/WBE, may submit a PQL application and submit a M/WBE Acknowledgement Letter, which states the Department of Small Business Services has begun the Certification process.

Application documents may also be obtained online at: http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asap.; or http://www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/business.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center Annex, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Alicia H. Williams (718) 760-6925; Fax: (718) 760-6885; dmwbe.capital@parks.nyc.gov

j2-d31

#### CONTRACTS

#### ■ SOLICITATION

Construction/Construction Services

**RECONSTRUCTION OF SYNTHETIC TURF FIELD** - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#Q363-118M - Due 10-16-19 at 10:30 A.M.

At Northern Playground, located at Northern Boulevard and between 93rd and 94th Streets, Borough of Queens. E-PIN#84619B0303. This procurement is subject to participation goals for MBEs and/or WBEs, as required by Local Law 1 of 2013.

Bid Security: Bid Bond in the amount of 5 percent of Bid Amount or Bid Deposit in the amount of 5 percent of Bid Amount. The Cost Estimate Range is: \$1,000,000.00 - \$3,000,000.00. To request the Plan Holder's List, please call the Blue Print Room, at (718) 760-6576.

To manage your vendor name and commodity codes on file with the City of New York, please go to New York City's Procurement and Sourcing Solutions Portal (PASSPort), at https://a858-login.nyc.gov/osp/a/t1/auth/saml2/sso. To manage or update your email, address or contact information, please go to New York City's Payee Informational Portal, at https://a127-pip.nyc.gov/webapp/PRDPCW/SelfService.

Bid documents are available for a fee of \$25.00 in the Blueprint Room, Room #64, Olmsted Center, from 8:00 A.M. to 3:00 P.M. The fee is payable by company check or money order to the City of New York, Parks and Recreation. A separate check/money order is required for each project. The company name, address and telephone number as well as the project contract number must appear on the check/money order. Bidders should ensure that the correct company name, address, telephone number and email address information are submitted by your company/messenger service when picking up bid documents.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Room 64, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Kylie Murphy (718) 760-6855; kylie.murphy@parks.nyc.gov

#### REVENUE

#### ■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

RFP FOR THE FOR THE OPERATION, RENOVATION, AND MAINTENANCE OF TWO FOOD SERVICE FACILITIES ON THE HUTCHINSON RIVER PKWY - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# X101-O-R-2019 - Due 10-23-19 at 3:00 P.M.

In accordance with Section 1-13 of the Rules of the Franchise and Concession Review Committee ("FCRC"), the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks"), is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a Request for Proposals (RFP), for the operation, renovation, and maintenance of two food service facilities, on the Hutchinson River Parkway (Northbound and Southbound), near the Westchester Avenue Exit, Bronx, NY.

All proposals submitted in response to this RFP, must be submitted no later than Wednesday, October 23, 2019, at 3:00 P.M. There will be a recommended proposer meeting and site tour, on Wednesday, October 2nd, 2019, at 12:00 P.M. We will be meeting, at the proposed concession site (northbound station), which is located at 1320 Hutchinson River Parkway, Bronx, NY 10461. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended meeting and site tour.

Hard copies of the RFP can be obtained, at no cost, commencing on Wednesday, September 18, 2019, through Wednesday, October 23, 2019, between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding weekends and holidays, at the Revenue Division of the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation, which is located at 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065.

The RFP is also available for download, commencing on Wednesday, September 18, 2019 through Wednesday, October 23, 2019, on Parks' website. To download the RFP, visit http://www.nyc.gov/parks/ businessopportunities, and click on the "Concessions Opportunities at Parks" link. Once you have logged in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFP's description.

For more information or to request to receive a copy of the RFP by mail, prospective proposers may contact the Revenue Division's Senior Project Manager, Sophia Filippone, at (212) 360-3490, or at Sophia.Filippone@parks.nyc.gov.

TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD) (212) 504-4115.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal, 830 5th Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY, 10065. Sophia Filippone (212) 360-3490; sophia.filippone@parks.nyc.gov

s18-o1

#### SANITATION

#### AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICE

#### ■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

## COORDINATION AND MANAGEMENT OF CITYWIDE HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE DROP-OFF DAYS, PERMANENT FACILITIES, AND SPECIAL WASTE SITES

- Negotiated Acquisition - Available only from a single source - PIN#82709P0001CNVN001 - Due 9-30-19 at  $11:00~\rm{A.M.}$ 

The Department of Sanitation, intends, to enter into negotiations, with Veolia ES Technical Solutions, L.L.C., for the continued operation of the Household Hazardous Waste Drop-Off Days, Special Waste Sites and related program, from 1/1/2020 to 12/31/2020.

Vendors interested in responding, to other future solicitations, for these types of services, should contact the Department of Sanitation. Contact Information above.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Sanitation, 44 Beaver Street, 5th Floor, New York, NY 10004. Tiffaney Fuller (212) 437-4680; Fax: (212) 514-7812; tfuller@dsny.nyc.gov

### **AGENCY RULES**

#### CONFLICTS OF INTEREST BOARD

■ NOTICE

Notice of Public Hearing and Opportunity to Comment on Proposed Rules Regarding Conduct Prohibited by City Charter § 2604(b)(2)

What are we proposing? The Conflicts of Interest Board intends to amend Board Rules Section 1-13(e) by clarifying which documents will be publicly posted.

When and where is the Hearing? The Conflicts of Interest Board will hold a public hearing on the proposed rule. The public hearing will take place at 11:30 a.m. on Friday, October 25, 2019. The hearing will be at Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, New York.

This location has the following accessibility option(s) available: wheelchair accessible.

How do I comment on the proposed rules? Anyone can comment on the proposed rules by:

- Website. You can submit comments to the Conflicts of Interest Board through the NYC rules website at http://rules.cityofnewyork.us.
- Email. You can email comments to Chad H. Gholizadeh at Rules@COIB.nyc.gov.
- Mail. You can mail comments to Chad H. Gholizadeh, Assistant Counsel, Conflicts of Interest Board, 2 Lafayette Street, Suite #1010, New York, New York 10007.
- Fax. You can fax comments to the Conflicts of Interest Board at (212) 437-0705.
- By Speaking at the Hearing. Anyone who wants to comment on the proposed rule at the public hearing must sign up to speak. You can sign up before the hearing by calling (212) 437-0730. You can also sign up in the hearing room before the hearing begins on October 25, 2019. You can speak for up to three minutes.

Is there a deadline to submit comments? Yes, you must submit written comments by October 25, 2019.

Do you need assistance to participate in the hearing? You must tell the Conflicts of Interest Board if you need a reasonable accommodation of a disability at the hearing. You must tell us if you need a sign language interpreter. You can tell us by mail at the address given above. You may also tell us by telephone at (212) 437-0723. You must tell us by Wednesday, October 23, 2019.

Can I review the comments made on the proposed rules? You can review the comments made online on the proposed rules by going to the website at <a href="http://rules.cityofnewyork.us/">http://rules.cityofnewyork.us/</a>. A few days after the hearing, copies of all comments submitted online, copies of all written comments, and a summary of oral comments concerning the proposed rule will be available to the public at the Conflicts of Interest Board, 2 Lafayette Street, Suite #1010, New York, New York 10007.

What authorizes the Conflicts of Interest Board to make this rule? Sections 1043 and 2603(a) of the City Charter and authorize the Conflicts of Interest Board to make this proposed rule. This proposed rule was not included in the Conflicts of Interest Board's regulatory agenda for this Fiscal Year because it was not contemplated when the Conflicts of Interest Board published the agenda.

Where can I find the Conflicts of Interest Board's rules? The Conflicts of Interest Board's rules are in Title 53 of the Rules of the City of New York.

What rules govern the rulemaking process? The Conflicts of Interest Board must meet the requirements of Section 1043 of the City Charter when creating or changing rules. This notice is made according to the requirements of Section 1043 of the City Charter.

#### STATEMENT OF BASIS AND PURPOSE

The Conflicts of Interest Board (the "Board") is proposing to amend subdivision (e) of Board Rules  $\S\,1\text{-}13.$ 

Proposed Revisions to Board Rules §1-13(e)

The process set forth in subdivision (e) was recently incorporated into a rule that went into effect on March 10, 2019. This subdivision provides a mechanism for an agency to assign a public servant: (a) to use City time and City resources to perform work for a not-for-profit entity that serves a City purpose; and (b) to be involved, if approved by the Board, in that not-for-profit's City business. As part of this process, for each designation or request, the Board will post one document on its website; the proposed revisions would clarify which of two possible documents will be posted.

If the public servant is designated by an agency head pursuant to Board Rules § 1-13(e)(1) to use City time and City resources to perform work for a not-for-profit, but the public servant will not be involved in the not-for-profit's City business, then the Board will post only the agency head's letter making that designation. If the agency head's designation under Board Rules § 1-13(e)(1) also requests approval from the Board for the public servant to be involved in the City business dealings of a not-for-profit pursuant to Board Rules  $\S1-13(e)(2)$ , then only the Board's letter approving that request will be posted by the Board on its website. The agency head's letter to the Board requesting that approval pursuant to Section 1-13(e)(2) would remain confidential for two reasons: first, the Board would be treating these requests the same as it does similar requests from agency heads for waivers of the moonlighting restrictions for agency employees; second, the Board's determination would include all relevant information, including, of necessity, a statement of the agency head's designation made pursuant to Section 1-13(e)(1).

#### Text of the Proposed Rule

New material is underlined.
[Deleted material is in brackets.]

Section 1. Subdivision (e) of Section 1-13 of Chapter 1 of Title 53 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended to read as follows:

- (e) (1) An agency head may designate a public servant to perform work on behalf of a not-for-profit corporation, association, or other such entity that operates on a not-for-profit basis, including serving as a board member or other position with fiduciary responsibilities provided that:
- (i) there is a demonstrated nexus between the proposed [activity] <u>work</u>, the public servant's City job, and the mission of the public servant's agency; [and]
- (ii) such work furthers the agency's mission and is not undertaken primarily for the benefit or interests of the not-for-profit;
- [(ii)] (iii) the designated public servant takes no part in the entity's business dealings with the City at the entity or at his or her agency, except that Council Members may sponsor and vote on discretionary funding for the entity; and
- [(iii)] (iv) within 30 days the written designation is disclosed to the Conflicts of Interest Board [and will be posted on the Board's website].
- (2) A public servant designated in accordance with paragraph (1) of this subdivision may take part in such entity's business dealings with the City at the entity and/or at his or her agency if, after written approval [of] by the agency head, the Board determines that there is a demonstrated nexus between the proposed [participation] work, the public servant's City job, and the mission of the public servant's agency[;] and that such participation furthers the agency's mission and is not undertaken primarily for the benefit or interests of the not-for-profit entity.
- (3) The Board will post designations of public servants made pursuant to paragraph (1) on its website. When an agency makes a request pursuant to paragraph (2) of this subdivision for a public servant both to perform work on behalf of a not-for-profit entity and be involved in that entity's City business, only the Board's determination will be posted on its website.
- [(3)] (4) The designation made pursuant to paragraph (1) and approval made pursuant to paragraph (2) of this subdivision must be by the head of the agency served by the public servant, or by a deputy mayor if the public servant is an agency head. A public servant who is an elected official, including a district attorney, is the agency head for the public servants employed by the official's agency or office. A public servant who is an elected official, including a district attorney, may provide the designation pursuant to paragraph (1) and the agency head approval pursuant to paragraph (2) for him or herself.

#### NEW YORK CITY MAYOR'S OFFICE OF OPERATIONS 253 BROADWAY, 10th FLOOR NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-788-1400

#### CERTIFICATION / ANALYSIS PURSUANT TO CHARTER SECTION 1043(d)

RULE TITLE: Publication of Documents Relating to Work by Public Servants in Support of Not-for-Profit Entities

#### REFERENCE NUMBER: COIB-11

#### **RULEMAKING AGENCY: Conflicts of Interest Board**

I certify that this office has analyzed the proposed rule referenced above as required by Section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the proposed rule referenced above:

- Is understandable and written in plain language for the discrete regulated community or communities;
- (ii) Minimizes costs for the discrete regulated community or communities consistent with achieving the stated purpose of the rule; and
- (iii) Does not provide a cure period because it does not establish a violation, modification of a violation, or modification of the penalties associated with a violation.

/s/ Francisco X. Navarro
Mayor's Office of Operations

<u>August 16, 2019</u> Date

NEW YORK CITY LAW DEPARTMENT DIVISION OF LEGAL COUNSEL 100 CHURCH STREET NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-356-4028

### CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO CHARTER §1043(d)

RULE TITLE: Publication of Documents Relating to Work by Public Servants in Support of Not-for-Profit Entities

REFERENCE NUMBER: 2019 RG 056

#### **RULEMAKING AGENCY:** Conflicts of Interest Board

I certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced proposed rule as required by section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the above-referenced proposed rule:

- (i) is drafted so as to accomplish the purpose of the authorizing provisions of law;
- (ii) is not in conflict with other applicable rules;
- (iii) to the extent practicable and appropriate, is narrowly drawn to achieve its stated purpose; and
- (iv) to the extent practicable and appropriate, contains a statement of basis and purpose that provides a clear explanation of the rule and the requirements imposed by the rule.

/s/ STEVEN GOULDEN Date: August 16, 2019 Acting Corporation Counsel

Accessibility questions: Julia Lee, lee@coib.nyc.gov, by: Wednesday, October 23, 2019, 5:00 P.M.

**♂** 

#### **CONSUMER AFFAIRS**

■ NOTICE

#### **Notice of Adoption**

Notice of Adoption to amend the penalty schedule for the sales of petroleum products located in Section 6-42 of Chapter 6 of Title 6 of the

Rules of the City of New York. This amendment lowers the maximum penalty for one type of violation, eliminates violations that do not exist, and adds a penalty for a violation recently added to the Rules. This amendment also adds violations to the weights and measures penalty schedule in Section 6-38 of Chapter 6 of Title 6 of the Rules of the City of New York.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY VESTED IN the Commissioner of Consumer Affairs by Section 180(3) of the New York Agriculture and Markets Law, Section 20-574 of Chapter 3 of Title 20 of the New York City Administrative Code, and Sections 1043 and 2203(f) of the New York City Charter, and in accordance with the requirements of Section 1043 of the New York City Charter, that the Department amends Sections 6-38 and 6-42 of Chapter 6 of Title 6 of the Rules of the City of New York.

This rule was proposed and published on July 8, 2019. A public hearing was held on August 7, 2019.

#### Statement of Basis and Purpose of Rule

The Department of Consumer Affairs ("DCA" or "Department") is amending the penalty schedule for the sales of petroleum products located in Section 6-42 of Chapter 6 of Title 6 of the Rules of the City of New York ("Rules") and the penalty schedule for weights and measures located in Section 6-38 of the Rules. Specifically, DCA is making the following amendments:

- Currently, the penalty schedule provides a maximum penalty
  of \$500 for violations of DCA Rule 5-51. However, Section
  20-703 of the Code provides for a maximum penalty of \$350
  for violations of regulations promulgated pursuant to the
  Consumer Protection Law. Because DCA Rule 5-51 was
  promulgated pursuant to the Consumer Protection Law, it
  should carry a maximum penalty of \$350.
- Currently, the penalty schedule has entries for 1 NYCRR §§ 220.8 and 220.9, which have been repealed, and 1 NYCRR §224.18, which does not exist. DCA is eliminating these
- Section 3-103 of the Rules of the City of New York, Inspection
  of Printer Tickets, was recently added to DCA's rules. DCA is
  now adding a penalty for violations of Section 3-103 to the
  penalty schedule.
- Adding the following violations to the weights and measures penalty schedule in Section 6-38, which exist in City and State law and will now be included in the penalty schedule: Section 20-584 of the New York City Administrative Code ("Code") (testing, sealing and marking), Code Section 20-585 (standard measures and containers), Code Section 20-587 (sale by true weight or measure required), Code Section 20-590 (repair of inaccurate devices), Section 184 of the New York Agriculture and Markets Law (condemnation, seizure or repair of false devices), Section 185 of the New York Agriculture and Markets Law (stop-use, stop-removal and removal orders), and Section 186 of the New York Agriculture and Markets Law (possession and use of false devices).

An analysis of this rule as described in Section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter was not performed because it falls under the exception in Section 1043(d)(4)(ii).

New material is underlined.
[Deleted material is in brackets.]

"Shall" and "must" denote mandatory requirements and may be used interchangeably in the rules of this department, unless otherwise specified or unless the context clearly indicates otherwise.

#### Rule Amendment

Section 1. Section 6-38 of Subchapter B of Chapter 6 of Title 6 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended by adding seven new entries, in alphanumeric order, to read as follows:

#### §6-38 Weights and Measures Penalty Schedule.

Citation	Violation Description	First Violation	First Default	Second Violation	Second Default	Third and Subsequent Violation	Third and Subsequent Default
Admin Code § 20-584	Improper use of weighing or measuring device that has not been marked by the Department.	<u>\$75</u>	\$100	<u>\$90</u>	\$100	\$100	\$100
Admin Code § 20-585	Improper manufacturer or use of any dry or liquid measure unless it conforms to the standards provided by article sixteen of the agriculture and markets law.	<u>\$75</u>	\$100	<u>\$90</u>	<u>\$100</u>	\$100	\$100
Admin Code § 20-587	Improper sale or offer for sale of any commodity or article of merchandise at or for a greater weight or measure than its true weight or measure.	<u>\$75</u>	\$100	<u>\$90</u>	\$100	\$100	\$100
Admin Code § 20-590	Failure to repair a condemned weighing or measuring device.	<u>\$75</u>	\$100	\$90	\$100	\$100	\$100
NY Agri & Mkts § 184	Improper use of a condemned device or improper removal, obstruction, or defacement of a condemnation tag.	\$450	\$600	\$1,080	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,200
NY Agri & Mkts § 185	Improper use, removal, or failure to remove a device in violation of order.	<u>\$450</u>	<u>\$600</u>	\$1,080	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,200
NY Agri & Mkts § 186	Improper possession of a false weighing or measuring device or system.	<u>\$450</u>	\$600	\$1,080	\$1,200	\$1,200	\$1,200

§2. Section 6-42 of Subchapter B of Chapter 6 of Title 6 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended by deleting three entries, amending one entry, and adding one entry, in alphanumeric order, to read as follows:

#### §6-42 Sales of Petroleum Products Penalty Schedule.

Citation	Violation Description	First Violation	First Default	Second Violation	Second Default	Third and Subsequent Violation	Third and Subsequent Default
6 RCNY § 3-103	Failure to retain or produce copies of printer tickets	<u>\$75</u>	<u>\$100</u>	<u>\$90</u>	<u>\$100</u>	<u>\$100</u>	<u>\$100</u>
6 RCNY §5-51	Failure to comply with regulations pertaining to retail sale of gasoline	\$260	\$350	\$[500] <u>315</u>	\$[500] <u>350</u>	\$[500] <u>350</u>	\$[500] <u>350</u>
[1 NYCRR § 220.8	Improper retail petroleum devices	\$300	\$400	\$720	\$800	\$800	\$800]
[1 NYCRR § 220.9	Improper delivery of petroleum products	\$300	\$400	\$720	\$800	\$800	\$800]
[1 NYCRR § 224.18	Improper retail sale of gasoline-alcohol blends	\$500	\$875	\$1,000	\$4,000	\$5,000	\$10,000]

• s24

#### SPECIAL MATERIALS

#### OFFICE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING

■ NOTICE

#### NOTICE OF AMENDED CERTIFICATION

This notice is to acknowledge that the Board of Certification has issued an Order Amending Certification as follows:

RU-1657-18 AC-1659-19 AC-1661-19 DATE: September 13, 2019 DOCKET #:

**DECISION:** 12 OCB2d 27 (BOC 2019)

EMPLOYER: NYC Health + Hospitals

55 Water Street, 26th Floor New York, New York 10041

#### CERTIFIED/RECOGNIZED BARGAINING REPRESENTATIVE:

Organization of Staff Analysts 220 East 23rd Street, #707 New York, NY 10010

AMENDMENT: The Staff Analysts bargaining unit, Certification

No. 3-88, has been amended to add the following:

MetroPlus Care Coordinator Level I and II (Title Code Nos. 343000 and 343020) Added:

MetroPlus Utilization Review/Management Coordinator Level I and II

(Title Code Nos. 343010 and 343030)

#### COMPTROLLER

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

Notice of Intent to Enter into Negotiations Office of the New York City Comptroller Hedge Fund Investment Consultant Services Negotiated Acquisition Extension PIN: 015-198-239-00 ZQ

In accordance with Section 3-04(b)(2)(iii) of the New York City Procurement Policy Board Rules, the New York City Comptroller's Office (the "Comptroller's Office"), acting on behalf of the New York City Police Pension Fund, Subchapter 2, the New York City Fire Department Pension Fund, Subchapter 2, and such other additional Systems and funds as may be designated in writing from time to time by the Comptroller with the concurrence of the Consultant (collectively, the "Systems") is seeking to extend the existing Hedge Fund Investment Consultant Agreement with Aksia LLC ("Aksia") for one and a half years, from January 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021. The purpose of this extension is, to ensure continuity of services and avoid any disruption in the hedge fund advisory services being provided while the Comptroller's Office issues a new RFP, selections are made, and a new agreement is put in place. Aksia, as a fiduciary, provides hedge fund investment advisory services inclusive of strategic advice, new investment identification and evaluation, activity reports, and portfolio monitoring.

This extension is intended, to ensure continuity of Hedge Fund investment advisory services, pending the issuance of a new procurement and completion of the selection process and subsequent contract award.

Vendors that are interested in expressing interest in this procurement or in similar procurements in the future may contact Aya Guriel, at aguriel@comptroller.nyc.gov. Expressions of Interest are due October 8, 2019 by 2:00 P.M. (ET).

s23-27

#### HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ NOTICE

REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT PILOT PROGRAM

Notice Date: September 16, 2019

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other

**Interested Parties** 

Property: Address Application # Inquiry Period

1 East 124th Street, Manhattan 87/19 August 14, 2014 to Present

Authority: Pilot Program Administrative Code §27-2093.1, §28-505.3

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a multiple dwelling on the Certification of No Harassment Pilot Program building list, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD, at CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038, by letter postmarked not later than 45 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211.

For the decision on the Certification of No Harassment Final Determination, please visit our website, at www.hpd.nyc.gov, or call (212) 863-8266.

#### PETICIÓN DE COMENTARIO SOBRE UNA SOLICITUD PARA UN CERTIFICACIÓN DE NO ACOSO PROGRAMA PILOTO

Fecha de notificacion:

**September 16, 2019** 

Para:

Inquilinos, Inquilinos Anteriores, y Otras

Personas Interesadas

Propiedad: Dirección:

Solicitud #: Período de consulta:

1 East 124th Street, Manhattan

87/19

August 14, 2014 to Present

Autoridad:

PILOT, Código Administrativo §27-2093.1,

**§28-505.3** 

Antes de que el Departamento de Edificios pueda conceder un permiso para la alteración o demolición de una vivienda múltiple de ocupación de cuartos individuales, el propietario debe obtener una "Certificación de No Acoso" del Departamento de Preservación y Desarrollo de la Vivienda ("HPD") que indique que tiene no haber sido hostigado a los ocupantes legales del edificio durante un período de tiempo especificado. El acoso es una conducta por parte de un dueño de edificio que pretende causar, o causa, que los residentes se vayan o renuncien a cualquiera de sus derechos legales de ocupación. Puede incluir, entre otros, no proporcionar servicios esenciales (como calefacción, agua, gas o electricidad), bloquear ilegalmente a los residentes del edificio, iniciar demandas frívolas y utilizar amenazas o fuerza física.

El dueño del edificio identificado anteriormente ha solicitado una Certificación de No Acoso. Si tiene algún comentario o evidencia de acoso en este edificio, notifique a HPD al CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 por carta con matasellos no mas tarde que 45 días después de la fecha de este aviso o por una declaración en persona realizada dentro del mismo período. Para hacer una cita para una declaración en persona, llame al (212) 863-5277 o (212) 863-8211.

Para conocer la decisión final sobre la Certificación de No Acoso, visite nuestra pagina web en www.hpd.nyc.gov o llame al (212) 863-8266.

s16-24

#### REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: September 16, 2019

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other Interested Parties

**Property:** Address Application # **Inquiry Period** August 1, 2016 166 East 11th Street, 77/19Manhattan to Present 2299 Adam C. Powell Boulevard August 6, 2016 to Present a/k/a 190 West 135th Street 78/19 August 15, 2016 565 West 159th Street, 88/19 Manhattan to Present 339 West 87th Street, August 21, 2016 80/19 Manhattan to Present August 21, 2016 103 East 29th Street, 89/19 Manhattan to Present

Authority: SRO, Administrative Code §27-2093

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a single room occupancy multiple dwelling, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038, by letter postmarked not later than 30 days, from the date of this notice, or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211.

For the decision on the Certification of No Harassment Final Determination please visit our website, at www.hpd.nyc.gov, or

#### PETICIÓN DE COMENTARIO SOBRE UNA SOĻICITUD PARA UN CERTIFICACIÓN DE NO ACOSO

Fecha de notificacion: September 16, 2019

Para:

Inquilinos, Inquilinos Anteriores, y Otras

Personas Interesadas

Propiedad:	Dirección:	Solicitud #:	Período de consulta:
Manhatta	11th Street, n C. Powell Boulevard	77/19	August 1, 2016 to Present
a/k/a 190	West 135th Street	78/19	August 6, 2016 to Present
565 West : Manhatta	159th Street,	88/19	August 15, 2016 to Present
339 West 8 Manhatta	87th Street, n	80/19	August 21, 2016 to Present
103 East 2 Manhatta	29th Street, n	89/19	August 21, 2016 to Present

#### Autoridad: SRO, Código Administrativo §27-2093

Antes de que el Departamento de Edificios pueda conceder un permiso para la alteración o demolición de una vivienda múltiple de ocupación de cuartos individuales, el propietario debe obtener una "Certificación de No Acoso" del Departamento de Preservación y Desarrollo de la Vivienda ("HPD") que indique que tiene no haber sido hostigado a los ocupantes legales del edificio durante un período de tiempo especificado. El acoso es una conducta por parte de un dueño de edificio que pretende causar, o causa, que los residentes se vayan o renuncien à cualquiera de sus derechos legales de ocupación. Puede incluir, entre otros, no proporcionar servicios esenciales (como calefacción, agua, gas o electricidad), bloquear ilegalmente a los residentes del edificio, iniciar demandas frívolas y utilizar amenazas o fuerza física.

El dueño del edificio identificado anteriormente ha solicitado una Certificación de No Acoso. Si tiene algún comentario o evidencia de acoso en este edificio, notifique a HPD al CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 por carta con matasellos no mas tarde que 30 días después de la fecha de este aviso o por una declaración en persona realizada dentro del mismo período. Para hacer una cita para una declaración en persona, llame al (212) 863-5277 o (212) 863-8211.

Para conocer la decisión final sobre la Certificación de No Acoso, visite nuestra pagina web en www.hpd.nyc.gov o llame al (212) 863-8266.

s16-24

LOPEZ

#### MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES

■ NOTICE

Notice of Intent to Extend Contract(s) Not Included in FY 2020 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be entering into the following extension(s) of (a) contract(s) not included in the FY 2020 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published, pursuant to New York City Charter §312(a):

Agency: NYC Human Resources Administration/DSS

FMS Contract #: CTA1 069 20191414539 Vendor: Optima Global Solutions, Inc.

Description of services: To complete the project related works for CARES, Enterprise Reporting and Home-Vet.

Award method of original contract: Intergovernmental GSA

FMS Contract type: 10 End date of original contract: 12/31/2019

Method of renewal/extension the agency intends to utilize: RCAM New start date of the proposed renewed/extended contract: 1/1/2020 New end date of the proposed renewed/extended contract: 12/31/2020 Modifications sought to the nature of services performed under the contract: None

Reason(s) the agency intends to renew/extend the contract: To complete the project related works for CARES, Enterprise Reporting and Home-Vet. Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

Agency: NYC Human Resources Administration/DSS

FMS Contract #: CTA1 069 20191414477

Vendor: Prutech Solutions, Inc.

Description of services: To complete the project related works for CARES, Enterprise Reporting and Home-Vet.

Award method of original contract: Intergovernmental GSA FMS Contract type: 10

End date of original contract: 12/31/2019

Method of renewal/extension the agency intends to utilize: RCAM New start date of the proposed renewed/extended contract: 1/1/2020 New end date of the proposed renewed/extended contract: 12/31/2020 Modifications sought to the nature of services performed under the contract: None

Reason(s) the agency intends to renew/extend the contract: To complete the project related works for CARES, Enterprise Reporting and Home-Vet. Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

• s24

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitations Not Included in FY 2020 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation(s) not included in the FY 2020 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published, pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of Homeless Services/ITS

Description of services sought: To upgrade the end-of-life EAM solution from v10.1.2 to v11.4. Apply all new business process configurations, automation and integration to meet the current business requirements as well as train the users to support the lead inspection, abatement and remediation program activities.

Start date of the proposed contract: 1/1/2020

End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2020

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: Task Order Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

• s24

#### CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

HRA/DEPT OF SOCIAL SERVICES FOR PERIOD ENDING 08/09/19

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
PLASKETT	EUGENE		10124	\$62929.0000	DECEASED	NO	07/26/19	069
QAFA	IZABELA		56057	\$37216.0000	RESIGNED	YES	08/03/19	069
RAMIREZ	LYANNE	M	56057	\$37217.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/21/19	069
RAMSUCHIT	RICHARD		52312	\$67138.0000	PROMOTED	NO	07/07/19	069
ROLAND	NASHA		10124	\$56798.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/28/19	069
ROMAN	CYNTHIA		52613	\$67792.0000	TRANSFER	NO	05/28/19	069
RUSSELL	BEVERLY		52316	\$58025.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/27/19	069
RUSSO	YVETTE	M	10104	\$44729.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/21/19	069
SCHREIBER	KURT		95005	\$104040.0000	INCREASE	YES	03/18/18	069
SCOTT	TWANDA	M	56056	\$40629.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/28/19	069
SEVERYNENKO	NATALIYA		10124	\$62834.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/28/19	069
SHLYAKHOV	ILYA		13632	\$102935.0000	RETIRED	NO	08/02/19	069
SIDIAL	SURUJNIE		10124	\$56798.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/21/19	069
SYLVESTER	EVELYN	V	30087	\$68873.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/17/18	069
TAYLOR	TANILLE		10251	\$40629.0000	TERMINATED	NO	08/02/19	069
TRESMOND	JAMES	D	30086	\$60433.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/28/19	069
VALENTIN	ALEIDA	М	12627	\$77492.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/26/19	069
VILLARI	ERIN		10026	\$198161.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/28/19	069
WATKINS	JENNIFER	Α	52304	\$40275.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/21/19	069
WEBLEY	SHARON	Α	1002F	\$95452.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/14/19	069
WHITTEN	BARRON	Т	10104	\$44729.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/28/19	069
WILLIAMS	JERMAINE		56058	\$67770.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/28/19	069
WILSON	BRANDY	D	10104	\$44729.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/21/19	069
WONG	ALAN		30087	\$79552.0000	INCREASE	YES	01/06/19	069
YARRELL	CHRISTOP	E	56058	\$78177.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/27/19	069
SHLYAKHOV SIDIAL SILVAKHOV SILVAK TAYLOR TRESMOND VALENTIN VILLARI WATKINS WEBLEY WHITTEN WILLIAMS WILLSON WONG	ILYA SURUJNIE EVELYN TANILLE JAMES ALEIDA ERIN JENNIFER SHARON BARRON JERMAINE BRANDY ALAN	D M A A T	13632 10124 30087 10251 30086 12627 10026 52304 1002F 10104 56058 10104 30087	\$102935.0000 \$56798.0000 \$68873.0000 \$40629.0000 \$60433.0000 \$77492.0000 \$198161.0000 \$40275.0000 \$95452.0000 \$44729.0000 \$44729.0000 \$79552.0000	RETIRED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE TERMINATED RESIGNED RETIRED INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO YES NO YES NO NO NO NO NO YES NO YES NO YES	08/02/19 07/21/19 06/17/18 08/02/19 06/28/19 07/26/19 07/28/19 07/21/19 07/28/19 07/28/19 07/28/19 07/21/19 07/28/19	069 069 069 069 069 069 069 069

DEPT. OF HOMELESS SERVICES FOR PERIOD ENDING 08/09/19

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
ABHIVA	LESLIE		56058	\$60403.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/21/19	071
ALMONTE	FRANCISC	L	56056	\$36309.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/09/19	071
BURNHAM	LEDEAN	М	10056	\$105862.0000	RETIRED	NO	12/28/18	071
BURRELL	SIMONA	С	56057	\$37217.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/21/19	071
CASHMAN	MELISSA	Α	70810	\$34570.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/18/19	071
DESSOURCES	MYRIAM		56058	\$52524.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/21/19	071
DOWNING	TERRANCE	D	70810	\$34570.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/30/19	071
FREY	HEATHER	М	1024A	\$125159.0000	RESIGNED	YES	05/05/19	071
FREY	HEATHER	М	52316	\$57030.0000	RESIGNED	NO	05/05/19	071
GUTIERREZ-KAHN	JOHANNA	M	1009A	\$101000.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/14/19	071
HARRICHARRAN	MARK	Α	56056	\$30273.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/21/19	071
JORDAN	SAKINA	V	52613	\$49591.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/25/19	071
KERR JR	FRANKLYN	J	70810	\$30260.0000	RESIGNED	NO	03/06/16	071
LAMB	VICKIE		56058	\$60599.0000	RESIGNED	YES	08/03/19	071

\$32426.0000 RESTGNED

YES 06/30/19 071

TERLATNE T 70810

5559

TOESDIII, K			-, 2010												
MODULATI	LESLIE T	70010	¢34570 0000	DIGNIGGED	NO.	07/10/10	071	I DADTGADDA	DIANE	20007	¢05000 0000	DEGDEAGE	VEC	00/10/10	072
MCPHAUL PEREZ	LESLIE T BRANDON	70810 70810	\$34570.0000 \$33498.0000	DISMISSED RESIGNED	NO NO	07/18/19 07/16/19	071 071	RAPISARDA REPH	DIANE WILLIAM J	30087 70410	\$95000.0000 \$85292.0000	DECREASE RETIRED	YES NO	08/18/18 07/02/19	072
RODRIGUEZ	HECTOR E	70810	\$32426.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/18/19	071	RICKENBACKER	TRAVIS	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/29/19	072
SIMMS	JAHSHON I	56056	\$31573.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/28/19	071	RODRIGUEZ	ANTHONY	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/14/19	072
SLEDGE STEVENS	MICHELE D ALLEN R	10047 52304	\$80204.0000 \$46616.0000	APPOINTED RETIRED	YES	07/21/19 07/27/19	071 071	RODRIGUEZ ROSARIO	ISANDER RENE	70410 90723	\$44333.0000 \$254.9600	RESIGNED RETIRED	NO NO	06/30/19 07/25/19	072 072
VENERO	JUAN D	56058	\$52524.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/21/19	071	SANCHEZ	MODESTO	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/02/19	072
WATSON	JEANNA L	70810	\$46737.0000	DISMISSED	NO	07/25/19	071	SATTERFIELD	KEVIN H	95005	\$108000.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/28/18	072
WILLIAMS	JUANA	70810	\$46737.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/31/19	071	SHEELER	PHILLIP C	91916	\$258.6500	INCREASE	YES	07/14/19	072
		1	DEPARTMENT OF C	ORRECTION				SIMMONDS SMITH	DANIELLE H MARY A	70410 10605	\$85292.0000 \$35330.0000	RETIRED APPOINTED	NO NO	06/29/19 06/30/19	072 072
			OR PERIOD ENDIN					SNAGG	KELTON B	70410	\$44333.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/19/19	072
		TITLE						SPINA	ANDREW J	91916	\$258.6500	INCREASE	YES	07/14/19	072
NAME	70.011113	NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	AGENCY	STARLING	CHRYSTAL L	60430	\$40447.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/12/19	072
ALBA ARIZ-CABRERA	JOSHUA SARA R	70410 70410	\$48371.0000 \$85292.0000	TERMINATED RETIRED	NO NO	07/30/19 06/28/19	072 072	SULLIVAN TATE	CYNTHIA TIQUON	60948 70410	\$80489.0000 \$85292.0000	RETIRED RETIRED	NO NO	07/31/19 06/29/19	072 072
ASHBY	SHAQUELL	70410	\$48371.0000	TERMINATED	NO	07/05/19	072	TORELI	GIORGI	30087	\$88681.0000	RESIGNED	YES	02/13/19	072
AUJLA	AVNINDER S	30087	\$112639.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/06/19	072	TRAYLOR	KYLE-LAR A	70410	\$85292.0000	DISMISSED	NO	07/25/19	072
BARNES	WILLIAM E	70488	\$195715.0000	INCREASE	NO	11/30/18	072	UNGRO	THOMAS J	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/27/19	072
BAUMER BELTZ	JONATHAN RAYMOND A	70410 7048B	\$48371.0000 \$125531.0000	RESIGNED RETIRED	NO NO	08/03/19 07/01/19	072 072	VAKLINOV VELAZQUEZ	ERIK DAVID	30081 70410	\$42856.0000 \$85292.0000	RESIGNED RETIRED	YES NO	01/07/18 07/01/19	072 072
BERRIOS	ROBERT D	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/01/19	072	WAX	DAVID DANA N	60879	\$140000.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/01/19	072
BLUGH	KYRON T	70410	\$44333.0000	RESIGNED	NO	08/03/19	072	WHITAKER	ANNETTE	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/02/19	072
BROWN	BRENDA M	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/02/19	072	WILLIAMS	ANGELIQU E	10251	\$38851.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/29/19	072
BRUCE CACERES	EDWIN YIRA L	92340 70410	\$376.5300 \$48371.0000	RETIRED RESIGNED	NO NO	07/27/19 07/19/19	072 072	WILMER WOMACK-SCOTT	SHAWAN L LATISHA M	70410 70410	\$85292.0000 \$85292.0000	RETIRED RETIRED	NO NO	06/26/19 05/02/19	072 072
CALLENDER	MICHELLE E	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/30/19	072	WOMACK-SCOII	DAIISHA M	70410	\$65252.0000	KEIIKED	NO	03/02/13	072
CASTELLAR	ELIZABET	70410	\$44333.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/24/19	072			MAYO	RS OFFICE OF C	CONTRACT SVC	3		
CHANG	CLAUDENE R	60948	\$88611.0000	RETIRED	NO	08/01/19	072				R PERIOD ENDIN	IG 08/09/19			
CHEUNG CHIN	GREG K ANASTASI E	30087 30087	\$70000.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	YES	11/04/18	072 072	NAME		TITLE	CATADY	ACTION	DDOW	EFF DATE	AGENCY
CHIN	ANASIASI E	30007	\$61237.0000	INCREASE	CAI	01/21/19	072	BURNEY HENDRIX	TAMI	0527A	\$98000.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/21/19	082
		1	DEPARTMENT OF C	CORRECTION				HOYNES	NICHOLAS B	05277	\$50000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/28/19	082
			OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 08/09/19				JETTER	DENISE P	0527A	\$70000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/28/19	082
173.10T		TITLE	G17.1DV	3 CMT ON	DDOI	EFF DATE	) annan	TIENDREBEOGO	CHARLEMA	0527A	\$60000.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/21/19	082
NAME CHINO	ERWIN J	NUM 70410	\$44333.0000	ACTION RESIGNED	NO NO	07/20/19	072	VEN VILLARI	BRENDA R ERIN	0527A 10026	\$63000.0000 \$199000.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	YES NO	07/28/19 07/28/19	082 082
COTTRELL	PATRICK R	70410	\$44333.0000	RESIGNED	NO	08/03/19	072	WHYTE	ANNETTE R	0527A	\$125000.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/21/19	082
COUSINO	EDUARDO	70410	\$48371.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/12/19	072								
CRUZ	RICHARD J	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/29/19	072				PUBLIC ADV				
DADY DALY	JAY D JENNIFER E	91548 70410	\$34.5175 \$85292.0000	RETIRED RESIGNED	YES	08/02/19 05/14/19	072 072			TITLE	R PERIOD ENDIN	IG 08/09/19			
DAVIS	BEVERLY	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/11/19	072	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
DAVIS	DILLON	70410	\$44333.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/24/19	072	CUMBERLAND	KEYANE E	94496	\$20.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/12/19	101
DEJESUS	JONATHAN T	70410	\$48371.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/21/19	072	ELIUK	STACEY A	94497	\$63359.2100	RESIGNED	YES	07/27/19	101
DUNKEL EADDY	JASON A SERENE M	30087 10605	\$119940.0000 \$35330.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	YES NO	07/14/19 06/30/19	072 072	GARCIA-MCGUIRE HUSSAIN	DANIEL KASHIF	60809 60809	\$90000.0000 \$90000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	07/28/19 07/28/19	101 101
ENCARNACION	ANDRYSAI	70410	\$44333.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/21/19	072	KATT	JOHN R	94508	\$118000.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/28/19	101
FONTAIN	JIMMY	56057	\$20.3700	RESIGNED	YES	07/21/19	072	LEWIS	PATRICK J	94497	\$50750.0000	RESIGNED	YES	05/13/18	101
FONTANEZ	PETER	70410	\$52170.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/30/19	072	LIAO	ALEXANDE M	94497	\$45000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	08/01/19	101
GEOHAGEN GNAMIEN	MALCOLM L AMENAN N	70410 10246	\$85292.0000 \$40900.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO YES	06/30/19 07/21/19	072 072	ROSE WRIGHT	XAMAYLA D ANDREW M	60809 94497	\$90000.0000 \$55000.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	YES	07/21/19 07/21/19	101 101
GRAY	ALETHA G	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/02/19	072	WKIGHI	ANDREW H	24427	222000.0000	AFFOINIED	110	01/21/13	101
GREENIDGE	CALVIN	70410	\$48371.0000	RESIGNED	NO	08/01/19	072				CITY COUN	CIL			
GUILLAUME-THOMA		30087	\$112638.0000	INCREASE	YES	05/06/19	072				R PERIOD ENDIN	IG 08/09/19			
HENDRICKS HERNANDEZ	KATHLEEN ROBERT	10605 70410	\$35330.0000 \$52170.0000	APPOINTED TERMINATED	NO NO	06/30/19 07/12/19	072 072	NAME		TITLE	SALARY	ACTION	DDO17	EFF DATE	AGENCY
HEYWARD	PATINA	70410	\$48371.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/20/19	072	BELLO	JOSEPH A	94074	\$45000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/14/19	102
HUNT	VINCENT M	91926	\$288.7500	RETIRED	NO	07/21/19	072	BURCH	MARKELL A	94074	\$19610.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/25/19	102
HURLEY	TROY A	70467	\$109360.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/29/19	072	CAMELO VEGA	ANA M	40507	\$65000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/18/19	102
INGENITO IRIZARRY JR.	ROBERT ANTONIO	70410 70410	\$48371.0000 \$85292.0000	RESIGNED RETIRED	NO NO	07/26/19 07/02/19	072 072	CYRUS DIXON	TONYA BRITNEY	94435 94074	\$84868.0000 \$9416.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	07/28/19 07/28/19	102 102
ISLEY	CRYSTAL A	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/02/19	072	DOMINGUEZ	GABRIELA	94074	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES		102
JOHNSON	PATRIA M	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/30/19	072	DORVIL	LAUREN C		\$40000.0000	APPOINTED	YES		102
KAISER	STEVEN D	13232	\$105000.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/05/19	072	GAILLARD	CARLINE	94074	\$60000.0000	APPOINTED	YES		102
KENDALL KINDER-HARLEOUI	JARVIS	70410 70410	\$48371.0000 \$85292.0000	RESIGNED RETIRED	NO NO	07/19/19 07/02/19	072 072	GRANDBERRY JACKSON	JESSICA M BRENDEN D	94074 94074	\$19610.0000 \$42000.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES		102 102
KLEIN	RONALD	91628	\$457.3600	RETIRED	NO	07/02/19	072	KAGAN	RACHEL G	94074	\$90000.0000	RESIGNED	YES		102
LHERISSON	LUIDJY G	06316	\$56473.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/28/19	072	LOPEZ	ANGEL L	94387	\$59469.0000	RESIGNED	YES	02/19/06	102
LOVE		70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/01/19	072	MARTINEZ	MARYBELL	94074	\$40000.0000	APPOINTED			102
LUQUIS MACHADO	JULIA DAVID	70410 30087	\$48371.0000 \$90000.0000	RESIGNED INCREASE	NO YES	07/26/19 09/17/18	072 072	MCFARLANE NELSON	SHANIQUE R IMMANUEL C	94074 94074	\$20000.0000 \$19610.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	07/10/19 07/16/19	
MACKEY		70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/01/19	072	NELISON	IMMANUEL C	34074	\$19010.0000	MAPPOINIED	CAI	07/10/13	102
MARTIN	MICHAEL	05058	\$58533.0000	RETIRED	YES	07/30/19	072				CITY COUN	CIL			
MCCLOUD-SHAW	TYZAHVON A		\$56473.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/07/19	072				R PERIOD ENDIN	IG 08/09/19			
MCCULLOUGH	JEFFERSO E	70467	\$109360.0000	RETIRED	NO NO	08/02/19 07/26/19	072	NAME		TITLE	CATADY	A CTT ON	DDOW	EFF DATE	A CENICY
MCLEAN MILLER	GLADSTON SHANTEL T	92610 31305	\$322.4000 \$66603.0000	RETIRED RESIGNED	NO	07/26/19	072 072	NAME RATTRAY	AMEAR T	94074	\$27450.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	06/30/19	102
MOHAMMED	ZIYADDEE	10246	\$40900.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/21/19	072	RODRIGUEZ	JOSE	94074	\$70000.0000	RESIGNED	YES		102
MORELLI	ANGELO A	91916	\$258.6500	INCREASE	YES	07/14/19	072	SEXTON	KELLY	94074	\$9416.0000	APPOINTED	YES		102
MORRISEY	LELAND S	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/30/19	072	SOWUNMI	ELIZABET	94074	\$40000.0000	APPOINTED			102
MORSE MOYA	RICQUIYA J MEGAN E	70410 10246	\$44333.0000 \$40900.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO YES	07/27/19 07/21/19	072 072	WILLIAMS JR WINTER	STEVEN A KRISTIA- B	40507 94074	\$56238.0000 \$45000.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES	1. 1.	102 102
NAPOLEON	ROUDJERI	70410	\$52170.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/27/19	072	ZINNEL	CATHERIN M	94074	\$67000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	08/01/19	
OPPONG	JENNIFER L	30087	\$112000.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/28/18	072								
OWENS	JAMES	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/01/19	072				CITY CLE				
PALAZZOLO	MAYRA L	70467	\$109360.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/02/19	072			TITLE	R PERIOD ENDIN	IG 08/09/19			
		1	DEPARTMENT OF C	ORRECTION				NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
			OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 08/09/19				SEARS	HELEN	12930	\$110405.0000	RETIRED	YES	02/01/18	103
NAME		TITLE	G3135W	3 CITTON	DD0		ACENCY	STEWART	EDISON E	06742	\$107697.0000	DECEASED	YES	01/16/19	103
NAME PALMER	VIRGINIA	NUM 70410	\$85292.0000	ACTION RETIRED	PROV NO	07/02/19	072			т	EPARTMENT FOR	THE AGING			
PANDAY	RUDRA P	10050	\$119633.0000	RESIGNED	YES	04/05/19	072				R PERIOD ENDIN				
PARRIS	FREDERIC	90210	\$38625.0000	RETIRED	YES	08/02/19	072			TITLE					
PATTERSON	CHERYL	70410	\$85292.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/02/19	072	NAME	<b>43.7</b>	NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	
PATTERSON PAUL	YVETTE CHANTAL R	70410 70410	\$85292.0000 \$44333.0000	RETIRED TERMINATED	NO NO	06/22/19 07/25/19	072 072	BLACK CAMPOS	CALVIN WENDY M	09749 10124	\$15.0000 \$81535.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES NO	04/18/19 07/21/19	125 125
POORAN	GARY	70410	\$48371.0000	TERMINATED	NO	07/23/19	072	CHEN	YAN JUN	09749	\$15.0000	RESIGNED	YES		125
QUINONES	XAVIER	70410	\$48371.0000	TERMINATED	NO	07/18/19	072	CRUZ JR.	GUILLERM	10084	\$124000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/14/19	125
RAHMAN	MOHAMMED R	10246	\$45000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/21/19	072	CRUZ JR.	GUILLERM	1002A	\$82982.0000	APPOINTED	NO		125
RAINONE	JOSEPH	91628	\$457.3600	RETIRED	NO	08/01/19	072	I KO-KWONG	YUK FONG	52441	\$2.6500	RESIGNED	YES	06/20/19	143

LEWIS	MARILYN I 09749	\$15.0000 RESIGNED	YES 06/30/19	125	CHENITZ	ZOEY	95005	\$95000.0000	INCREASE	YES	02/24/19	226
LIN	YANZHU 52441		YES 06/30/19		CLISE	GREGORY S	30087	\$79552.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/23/19	
LUGO	IDA 09749	-	YES 07/21/19		COOK-MACK	ABIGAIL R	30087	\$86730.0000	RESIGNED	YES	04/23/19	226
MONTALVO	ELSIE M 09749		YES 07/21/19		CRITSIMILIOS	JULIET H	30087	\$61237.0000	INCREASE	YES	03/20/19	226
MOODY OGNIBENE	PERNELL 09749 MICHAEL A 10026		YES 07/21/19 YES 07/14/19		CUKOR	EZRA U	95005	\$96900.0000	INCREASE	YES	08/12/18	226
SABINI	PATRICIA 09749		YES 07/21/19		FRANKEL HARRIS	DUSTIN S JONATHAN F	95005 30087	\$95000.0000 \$77114.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED	YES	06/16/19 05/22/19	226 226
SEERIRAM	RAVINDRA 56058		YES 07/28/19		HOR	ALBERT	30087	\$61237.0000	RESIGNED	YES	10/21/18	226
UTSEY	CALVINA 09749	\$15.0000 APPOINTED	YES 07/21/19	125	HUSSAIN	MARIYAM	30087	\$86730.0000	RESIGNED	YES	08/16/18	226
WADE	MARTIN 09749	-	YES 07/21/19	125	JASMIN	MICKHEIL N	30087	\$79552.0000	RESIGNED	YES	02/12/19	226
WASHINGTON WILLIAMS	GERALDIN 52441 MARCIA L 09749		YES 04/04/19 YES 07/21/19		KAUR	GURJOT	95005	\$96900.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/08/18	226
WILLLIAMS	MARCIA L 09/43	\$15.0000 APPOINTED	YES 07/21/19	125	KIM	YEI WON	30087	\$68873.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/30/18	226
		FINANCIAL INFO SVCS AGENCY			LERMAN	KEVIN E	30087	\$59890.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/18/18	226
		FOR PERIOD ENDING 08/09/19			LIZ	LUISANNE MICHAEL A	30087 30087	\$69176.0000	INCREASE	NO	12/09/18 12/05/18	
	TITLE				LOPEZ LUCERO	MICHAEL A LORENA M	30087	\$69176.0000 \$57944.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	07/21/19	226 226
NAME	NUM TIMOTHY G 10050	SALARY ACTION \$130368.0000 RESIGNED	PROV EFF DATE		MARTINEZ ALONZO		30087	\$79552.0000	RESIGNED	YES	05/29/19	226
DUNPHY GROSH	TIMOTHY G 10050		NO 05/26/19 YES 07/21/19		MATHUR	AARTI G	30087	\$90584.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/09/19	226
RANGARAJAN	VIDHYALA 10050				MEHDIZADEH	MEETRA H	30087	\$61237.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/21/19	226
					OSLEY	ELIZABET B	95005	\$92512.0000	DECREASE	YES	02/17/19	226
		FF OF PAYROLL ADMINISTRATION	N		PYATT	RUDOLPH A	30087	\$77801.0000	INCREASE	YES	10/03/17	226
		FOR PERIOD ENDING 08/09/19			SODERINI	OLIVIA	56058 56058	\$52524.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/01/19	226
NAME	TITLE NUM	SALARY ACTION	PROV EFF DATE	AGENCY	SPITZ WERTIME	ANNA GEOFFREY L	30087	\$52524.0000 \$69176.0000	INCREASE	YES	01/06/19 09/07/18	226 226
JONES	FRANTZ E 13632		NO 07/30/19		WHITE	SOPHIE E	30087	\$68873.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/22/18	226
PHUNG	DUKE M 10246				WILSON	YA L	30087	\$86730.0000	DECREASE	YES	03/28/19	226
					ZECIROVIC-ARNAU		30087	\$88681.0000	RESIGNED	YES	07/18/19	226
		TAXI & LIMOUSINE COMMISSION	i.									
	m+c	FOR PERIOD ENDING 08/09/19						T OF YOUTH & C		S		
NAME	TITLE	SALARY ACTION	PROV EFF DATE	AGENCY				R PERIOD ENDIN	G 08/09/19			
AGESTA	ANGEL L 30087	\$68873.0000 RESIGNED	YES 03/07/18		NAME		TITLE	SALARY	ACTION	יז∩מק	EFF DATE	AGENCY
AHMED	SHORMINA S 30087	\$70423.0000 RESIGNED	YES 07/14/19	156	CASON	KRYSTAL L	1009A	\$86089.0000	RESIGNED	NO	07/21/19	261
ALIEVA	NIGYAR 30087	\$59590.0000 RESIGNED	YES 08/17/18		CHAN	KATHERIN	40562	\$67000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/21/19	261
ALLWOOD	RICARDO O 35116		YES 07/30/19	156	CONCEPCION	LUIS E	40562	\$67000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/21/19	261
ARCHER ARMSTRONG	JASMINE N 30087 ANITA M 30087		YES 09/02/18 YES 09/16/18		MAYNARD	EVE A	56058	\$60000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/28/19	261
BACHAR	ARIEL J 30086		YES 02/18/18		MERCHANT	SHENEQUA	56101	\$18.7200	RESIGNED	YES	07/30/19	261
CHEREN	SHARON A 30087	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	YES 03/24/19		PASCAL	NANCY F	56058	\$75000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/28/19	261
CONWAY	RENISHA C 30087	\$59890.0000 RESIGNED	YES 11/18/18		SAINT-CYR VALERIO	WIDELY ANTHONY	40561 1020B	\$60000.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	06/30/19 07/23/19	261 261
DITCHEK	REBECCA B 30087	\$59890.0000 RESIGNED	YES 07/27/18		WHITNEY	ANTHONY SARAH J	1020B 10025	\$15.5500 \$93000.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/23/19	261
EUSTACHE	LEANDRA M 95005		YES 12/23/18 YES 07/16/19	156	WRIGHT	SYBIL A	40562	\$67000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/21/19	
GABAI GODDIN	NADINE 30086 DANIEL H 30087		YES 07/16/19 YES 05/05/19					***************************************			,,	
GONZALEZ	JASON P 30087		NO 07/28/19				BOAR	D OF ELECTION	POLL WORKER	S		
GUBENKO	MARINA 30087	\$59890.0000 RESIGNED	YES 09/16/18	156				R PERIOD ENDIN	G 08/09/19			
HAFEEZ	KEHKESHA 30087	\$88681.0000 INCREASE	YES 04/14/19		l		TITLE					
IAROPOLI	ROBERT T 30087	•	YES 04/22/18		NAME	ASHLEY V	NUM 9POLL	\$1.0000	ACTION	PROV	01/01/19	
KESSLER LAM	LUCAS J 30087 JACKY 56057		YES 07/06/18 YES 08/01/19		ADAMES ADEJUNMOBI	EMMANUEL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
MIN	JENNY E 30087	•	YES 09/16/18		AFRIN	SHILAZ	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
MONTGOMERY	THERESA 56058		YES 07/31/19	156	AGUILAR	JAMILA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
MURRAY III	EDWARD L 30087	\$86489.0000 RESIGNED	YES 04/15/18		AGYEI	ESTHER O	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
OMUBO-DEDE	ASHLEY A 30087	\$61237.0000 INCREASE	YES 09/16/18		AHMED	FARAH NA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
PARMAR PAUL	KASHMIRA M 13632 SHERBUNE 30087		NO 07/28/19 YES 03/31/19	156 156	AHMED	FARIHA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
PURITA	ENRICO J 30087	•	YES 03/06/19		AHMED	MD SAYEE	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300
		***************************************			AHMED AHMED	SADIA SAUDI R	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/19	300 300
		TAXI & LIMOUSINE COMMISSION	i I		AKAY	MARIA D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	300
		FOR PERIOD ENDING 08/09/19			AKHTER	SUMYIA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	
NAME	TITLE			N CENCY	AKINOLA	ADEOLA F	9POLL	\$1.0000				300
QUEZADA	NITM		שתגם ששש זומפם			IIDDODII I		91.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19	
	NUM RAUL 30087	SALARY ACTION	PROV EFF DATE YES 04/21/19		AKTHER	NAHIDA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/19	300
RABIN	NUM RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087	SALARY ACTION \$79552.0000 INCREASE	PROV EFF DATE YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18	156	AKTHER AKTHER	NAHIDA RAFIA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300
ROBINSON	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087	SALARY ACTION   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 10/14/18	156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER ALAM	NAHIDA RAFIA MOHAMMED S	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087	SALARY ACTION  \$79552.0000 INCREASE  \$79552.0000 INCREASE  \$70423.0000 INCREASE  \$70423.0000 INCREASE	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 10/14/18 YES 05/13/18	156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO	NAHIDA RAFIA MOHAMMED S JOSEPHIN	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 DAVINDER K 30087	SALARY   ACTION     \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   RESIGNED	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 10/14/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 01/17/19	156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER ALAM	NAHIDA RAFIA MOHAMMED S	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 DAVINDER K 30087 STEPHAN W 56058	SALARY   ACTION	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 10/14/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 01/17/19 YES 08/02/19	156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE	NAHIDA RAFIA MOHAMMED S JOSEPHIN RAHIM Z	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 DAVINDER K 30087 STEPHAN W 56058 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087	SALARY   ACTION     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   RESIGNED     \$60000.0000   RESIGNED     \$61431.0000   INCREASE	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 10/14/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 01/17/19 YES 08/02/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD	NAHIDA RAFIA MOHAMMED S JOSEPHIN RAHIM Z ALLIYAH ABIGAIL N NOESHA K	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 DAVINDER K 30087 STEPHAN W 56056 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087 MATTHEW R 30087	SALARY   ACTION     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   RESIGNED     \$60000.0000   RESIGNED     \$61431.0000   INCREASE     \$69176.0000   INCREASE     \$61237.0000     \$61237.0000   INCREASE     \$61237.0000     \$	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 10/14/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 01/17/19 YES 08/02/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 06/09/19	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER ALHAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD	NAHIDA RAFIA MOHAMMED S JOSEPHIN RAHIM Z ALLIYAH ABIGAIL N NOESHA K MARIE C	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 DAVINDER K 30087 STEPHAN W 56055 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087 MATTHEW R 30087 AMEL 30087	SALARY   ACTION     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   RESIGNED     \$60000.0000   RESIGNED     \$61431.0000   INCREASE     \$61237.0000   INCREASE     \$61237.0000   RESIGNED	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 10/14/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 01/17/19 YES 08/02/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 06/09/19 YES 07/21/19	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD ARNOLD ARROYO HOWARD	NAHIDA RAFIA MOHAMMED S JOSEPHIN RAHIM Z ALLIYAH ABIGAIL N NOESHA K MARIE C CARMEN	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 DAVINDER K 30087 STEPHAN W 56058 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087 MATTHEW R 30087 AMEL 30087 AMEL 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087	SALARY   ACTION     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   RESIGNED     \$60000.0000   RESIGNED     \$61431.0000   INCREASE     \$69176.0000   INCREASE     \$61237.0000   INCREASE     \$61237.0000   RESIGNED     \$79552.0000   RESIGNED     \$79552.0000   RESIGNED     \$79552.0000   RESIGNED     \$79552.0000   RESIGNED     \$79552.0000   RESIGNED	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 10/14/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 01/17/19 YES 08/02/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 07/21/19 YES 09/23/18	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD ARROYO HOWARD AUGUSTIN	NAHIDA RAFIA MOHAMMED S JOSEPHIN RAHIM Z ALLIYAH ABIGAIL N NOESHA K MARIE C CARMEN BERLIE	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 DAVINDER K 30087 STEPHAN W 56055 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087 MATTHEW R 30087 AMEL 30087	SALARY   ACTION	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 10/14/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 01/17/19 YES 08/02/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 06/09/19 YES 07/21/19	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD ARNOLD ARROYO HOWARD	NAHIDA RAFIA MOHAMMED S JOSEPHIN RAHIM Z ALLIYAH ABIGAIL N NOESHA K MARIE C CARMEN	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 DAVINDER K 30087 ANGEL 30087 NAOMI 30087 MATTHEW R 30087 AMEL 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 TAKARA S 30087	SALARY   ACTION     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   RESIGNED     \$60000.0000   RESIGNED     \$61431.0000   INCREASE     \$61237.0000   INCREASE     \$61237.0000   RESIGNED     \$79552.0000   RESIGNED     \$79423.0000   RESIGNED     \$79423.0000   INCREASE     \$96500.0000   INCREASE     \$96500.00000   INCREASE     \$96500.0000   INCREASE     \$96500.00000   INCREASE     \$96500.0000   INCREASE	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 10/14/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 01/17/19 YES 08/02/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 06/09/19 YES 07/21/19 YES 09/23/18 YES 09/16/18	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD ARNOLD ARROYO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA	NAHIDA RAFIA MOHAMED S JOSEPHIN RAHIM Z ALLIYAH ABIGAIL N NOESHA K MARIE C CARMEN BERLIE GEORGE	9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 DAVINDER K 30087 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087 MATTHEW R 30087 AMEL 30087 TAKARA S 30087 TAKARA S 30087 TERME J 95005 SAFFIE 55005 RUBIN G 10074	SALARY   ACTION	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 01/17/19 YES 08/02/10 YES 09/16/18 YES 07/21/19 YES 09/23/18 YES 03/31/19 YES 03/31/19 YES 06/02/19 NO 06/02/19	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD ARROYO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BALLEY	NAHIDA RAFIA MOHAMMED S JOSEPHIN RAHIM Z ALLIYAH ABIGAIL N NOESHA K MARIE C CARMEN BERLIE GEORGE TOMAS R	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 STEPHAN W 56055 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087 AMEL 30087 AMEL 30087 AMEL 30087 AMEL 30087 AMEL 30087 AMEL 50087 AME	SALARY   ACTION     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   RESIGNED     \$60000.0000   RESIGNED     \$61431.0000   INCREASE     \$61237.0000   INCREASE     \$61237.0000   RESIGNED     \$70423.0000   RESIGNED     \$79552.0000   RESIGNED     \$79423.0000   INCREASE     \$96500.0000   INCREASE     \$96500.0000   INCREASE     \$913000.0000   INCREASE     \$113000.0000   INCREAS	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 06/09/19 YES 07/21/19 YES 09/23/18 YES 03/31/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/28/19	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD ARNOLD ARROYO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BALLEY BALLEY BAKER	NAHIDA RAFIA MOHAMMED S JOSEPHIN RAHIM Z ALLIYAH ABIGAIL N NOESHA K MARIE C CARMEN BERLLE GEORGE TOMAS R CHELSEA SCOTTIA	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WHEELER	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 STEPHAN W 56058 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087 MATTHEW R 30087 AMEL 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 TAKARA S 30087 RENEE J 95005 SAFFIE 56057 RUBIN G 10074 RYAN G 95006 MARK E 30087	SALARY   ACTION     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   INCREASE     \$60000.0000   RESIGNED     \$61431.0000   INCREASE     \$61237.0000   INCREASE     \$61237.0000   RESIGNED     \$79552.0000   RESIGNED     \$79552.0000   RESIGNED     \$79550.0000   INCREASE     \$96500.0000   INCREASE     \$96500.0000   INCREASE     \$13000.0000   INCREASE     \$10000.0000   INCREASE     \$100000.0000   INCREASE     \$100000.0000   INCREASE	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 10/14/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 08/02/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 06/09/19 YES 07/21/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 07/22/19 NO 06/02/19 YES 07/28/19 YES 01/14/18	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD ARROYO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BAILEY BAKER BARCACEL PENA	NAHIDA RAFIA MOHAMMED JOSEPHIN RAHIM ZALLIYAH ABIGAIL NOESHA KARIE CARMEN BERLIE GEORGE TOMAS CHELSEA SCOTTIA MILLICEN M	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WILLIAMS	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 DAVINDER K 30087 NAOHI 30087 NAOHI 30087 NAOHI 30087 MATTHEW R 30087 AMEL 30087 AMEL 30087 TAKARA S 30087 TAKARA S 30087 TEREE J 95005 SAFFIE 56057 RUBIN G 10074 RYAN G 95005 MARK E 30087 MARK E 30087	SALARY   ACTION     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   RESIGNED     \$60000.0000   RESIGNED     \$6131.0000   INCREASE     \$69176.0000   INCREASE     \$61237.0000   RESIGNED     \$79552.0000   RESIGNED     \$79552.0000   RESIGNED     \$79423.0000   INCREASE     \$96500.0000   INCREASE     \$96500.0000   INCREASE     \$113000.0000   INCREASE     \$113000.0000   INCREASE     \$133000.0000   INCREASE     \$77801.0000   INCREASE     \$77801.0000   RETIRED     \$63958.0000   RETIRED     \$63958.0000   RETIRED     \$77801.0000   RETIRED     \$63958.0000   RETIRED     \$63058.0000   RETIRED     \$65058.0000   RETIRED     \$65058.00000   RETIRED     \$65058.0000   RETIRED     \$65058.00000   RETIRED     \$65058.0000   RETIRED     \$65058.00000   RETIRED     \$65058.0000   RETIRED	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 01/17/19 YES 08/02/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 09/23/18 YES 09/23/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 03/31/19 YES 07/22/19 NO 06/02/19 YES 07/28/19 YES 01/14/18 NO 08/01/19	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD AROVO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BAILEY BAILEY BAKER BARCACEL PENA BARRY	NAHIDA RAFIA MOHAMMED S JOSEPHIN RAHIM Z ALLIYAH ABIGAIL N NOESHA K MARIE C CARMEN EERLIE GEORGE TOMAS R CHELSEA SCOTTIA MILLICEN M DIEGO THERESA E	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WHEELER	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 STEPHAN W 56058 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087 MATTHEW R 30087 AMEL 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 TAKARA S 30087 RENEE J 95005 SAFFIE 56057 RUBIN G 10074 RYAN G 95006 MARK E 30087	SALARY   ACTION     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$79552.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   INCREASE     \$70423.0000   RESIGNED     \$60000.0000   RESIGNED     \$6131.0000   INCREASE     \$69176.0000   INCREASE     \$61237.0000   RESIGNED     \$79552.0000   RESIGNED     \$79552.0000   RESIGNED     \$79423.0000   INCREASE     \$96500.0000   INCREASE     \$96500.0000   INCREASE     \$113000.0000   INCREASE     \$113000.0000   INCREASE     \$133000.0000   INCREASE     \$77801.0000   INCREASE     \$77801.0000   RETIRED     \$63958.0000   RETIRED     \$63958.0000   RETIRED     \$77801.0000   RETIRED     \$63958.0000   RETIRED     \$63058.0000   RETIRED     \$65058.0000   RETIRED     \$65058.00000   RETIRED     \$65058.0000   RETIRED     \$65058.00000   RETIRED     \$65058.0000   RETIRED     \$65058.00000   RETIRED     \$65058.0000   RETIRED	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 10/14/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 08/02/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 06/09/19 YES 07/21/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 07/22/19 NO 06/02/19 YES 07/28/19 YES 01/14/18	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD ARNOLD ARROYO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BALLEY BALLEY BALLEY BAKER BARCACCEL PENA BARRY BASQUEZ	NAHIDA RAFIA RAFIA RAFIA  OSEPHIN  RAHIM Z ALLIYAH ABIGAIL NOESHA K MARIE C CARMEN BERLIE GEORGE TOMAS R CHELSEA SCOTTIA MILLICEN MILLICEN MILLICEN THERESA E DIANA	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WHEELER WILLIAMS	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 DAVINDER K 30087 NAOHI 30087 NAOHI 30087 NAOHI 30087 MATTHEW R 30087 AMEL 30087 AMEL 30087 TAKARA S 30087 TAKARA S 30087 TEREE J 95005 SAFFIE 56057 RUBIN G 10074 RYAN G 95005 MARK E 30087 MARK E 30087	SALARY   ACTION	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 01/17/19 YES 08/02/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 09/23/18 YES 09/23/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 03/31/19 YES 07/22/19 NO 06/02/19 YES 07/28/19 YES 01/14/18 NO 08/01/19	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD AROVO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BAILEY BAILEY BAKER BARCACEL PENA BARRY	NAHIDA RAFIA MOHAMMED S JOSEPHIN RAHIM Z ALLIYAH ABIGAIL N NOESHA K MARIE C CARMEN EERLIE GEORGE TOMAS R CHELSEA SCOTTIA MILLICEN M DIEGO THERESA E	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WHEELER WILLIAMS	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 STEPHAN W 56056 ANGELA 30087 MACH 30087 MATTHEW R 30087 AMEL 30087 AMEL 30087 AMEL 30087 AMEL 30087 RENEE J 95005 SAFFIE 56057 RUBIN G 10074 RYAN G 95005 MARK E 30087 EDDIE C 35143 MIKE 13632	SALARY   ACTION	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 01/17/19 YES 08/02/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 09/23/18 YES 09/23/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 03/31/19 YES 07/22/19 NO 06/02/19 YES 07/28/19 YES 01/14/18 NO 08/01/19	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD ARNOLD ARROYO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BALLEY BALLEY BALLEY BARCACEL PENA BARRY BASQUEZ BAUTISTA	NAHIDA RAFIA MOHAMMED JOSEPHIN RAHIM ZALLIYAH ABIGAIL NOESHA KMARIE CCARMEN BERLLE GEORGE TOMAS KOCHILA MILLICEN MILLICEN MILLICEN MILLICEN THERSA EDIANA ARIANNA	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WHEELER WILLIAMS ZAVUROV	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 ANORIM STEPHAN W 56058 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087 MATTHEW R 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 TAKARA S 30087 TAKARA S 30087 RENBE J 95005 SAFFIE 56057 RUBIN G 10074 RYAN G 95005 MARK E 30087 EDDIE C 35142 MIKE 13632	SALARY   ACTION   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   RESIGNED   \$60000.0000   RESIGNED   \$61431.0000   INCREASE   \$61237.0000   INCREASE   \$61237.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$96500.0000   INCREASE   \$96500.0000   INCREASE   \$96500.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$77801.0000   INCREASE   \$77801.0000   INCREASE   \$102935.0000   RETIRED   \$102935.0000   INCREASE   \$102935.0000   INCREASE   \$102935.0000   INCREASE   \$100935.0000   INCR	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 10/14/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 08/02/19 YES 08/02/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 07/21/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 09/16/19 YES 09/16/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/28/19 YES 01/14/18 NO 08/01/19 NO 07/28/19	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD ARROYO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BAILEY BALLEY BAKER BARCACEL PENA BARY BASQUEZ BAUTISTA BEGUM BEHARRY BEHARRY BENNETT	NAHIDA RAFIA RAFIA RAFIA RAHIM RAHIM RAHIM RAHIG ROSSHA RAGRE ROSSHA ROS	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WHEELER WILLIAMS ZAVUROV	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 DAVINDER K 30087 NAOMI 30087 NAOMI 30087 NAOMI 30087 AMEL 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 TAKARA S 30087 ENEME J 95005 RAUBIN G 10074 RYAN G 95005 MARK E 30087 EDDIE C 35142 MIKE 13632	SALARY   ACTION	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 10/14/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 01/17/19 YES 08/02/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 07/21/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 07/22/19 NO 06/02/19 YES 07/28/19 YES 07/28/19 YES 01/14/18 NO 08/01/19 NO 07/28/19 PROV EFF DATE	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD AROYO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BAILEY BAILEY BAKER BARCACEL PENA BARRY BASQUEZ BAUTISTA BEGUM BEHARRY BENNETT BERK	NAHIDA RAFIA MOHAMMED S JOSEPHIN RAHIM Z ALLIYAH ABIGAIL N NOESHA K MARIE C CARMEN BERLIE GEORGE TOMAS R CHELSEA SCOTTIA MILLICEN M DIEGO THERESA E DIANA ARIANA FAIZA VISHNU K MARLO SARAH	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WHEELER WILLIAMS ZAVUROV	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 ANORIM STEPHAN W 56058 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087 MATTHEW R 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 TAKARA S 30087 TAKARA S 30087 RENBE J 95005 SAFFIE 56057 RUBIN G 10074 RYAN G 95005 MARK E 30087 EDDIE C 35142 MIKE 13632	SALARY   ACTION   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$7052.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   RESIGNED   \$6000.0000   RESIGNED   \$61431.0000   INCREASE   \$61431.0000   INCREASE   \$61237.0000   RESIGNED   \$70552.0000   RESIGNED   \$70552.0000   INCREASE   \$6000.0000   INCREASE   \$6000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$1000.0000   INCREASE   INCREASE   INCREASE   INCREASE   INCREASE   INCREASE   INCREASE   INCREASE   INCREASE   IN	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 10/14/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 08/02/19 YES 08/02/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 07/21/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 09/16/19 YES 09/16/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/28/19 YES 01/14/18 NO 08/01/19 NO 07/28/19	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD AROCOV HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BAILEY BAILEY BAKER BARCACEL PENA BARRY BASQUEZ BAUTISTA BEGUM BEHARRY BENNETT BERK BERLAND	NAHIDA	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WHEELER WILLIAMS ZAVUROV	RAUL 30087 ANDEW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 STEPHAN W 56055 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087 AMELA 30087 AMEL 30087 AMEL 30087 AMEL 30087 AMEL 30087 AMEL J 95005 SAFFIE 56057 RUBIN G 10074 RYAN G 95005 MARK E 30087 EDDIE C 35142 MIKE 13632	SALARY   ACTION   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   RESIGNED   \$60000.0000   RESIGNED   \$61431.0000   INCREASE   \$61237.0000   INCREASE   \$61237.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$6000.0000   INCREASE   \$6000.0000   INCREASE   \$6000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$63958.0000   RETIRED   \$102935.0000   RETIRED   \$102935.00000   RETIRED   \$102935.0000   RETIRED   \$102935.0000   RETIRED   \$102935.0000   RETIRED   \$102	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 09/30/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 07/17/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 07/21/19 YES 09/23/18 YES 07/21/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/28/19	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD AROVO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BAKER BARCACEL PENA BARRY BASQUEZ BAUTISTA BEGUM BEHARRY BENNETT BERK BERLAND BERNAL	NAHIDA RAFIA RAFIA RAFIA RAHIM RAHIM RAHIM RAHIM ROSSHA RATINA RA	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WHEELER WILLIAMS ZAVUROV  NAME KONE THOMPSON	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 STEPHAN W 56056 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087 MATTHEW R 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 TAKARA S 30087 TAKARA S 30087 RENNEE J 95005 SAFFIE 56057 RUBIN G 10074 RYAN G 55005 MARK E 30087 EDDIE C 35142 MIKE 13632  TITLE NUM EVELYNE 10203 RAYSHAWN J 10203	SALARY   ACTION   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$7052.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   RESIGNED   \$6000.0000   RESIGNED   \$61431.0000   INCREASE   \$65176.0000   INCREASE   \$651237.0000   RESIGNED   \$70552.0000   RESIGNED   \$70552.0000   INCREASE   \$6000.0000   INCREASE   \$6000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$10000.0000   INCREASE   \$100000.0000   INCREASE   \$100000.0000   INCREASE   \$100000.0000   INCREASE   \$100000.0000   INCREASE   \$100000.0000   INCREASE   \$10000000   INCREASE   \$100000000   INCREASE   \$100000000000000000000000000000000000	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 06/09/19 YES 09/21/19 YES 09/23/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/28/19 YES 01/14/18 NO 08/01/19 NO 07/28/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 07/01/19 YES 07/01/19	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD ARROYO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BAILEY BAKER BARCACEL PENA BARRY BASQUEZ BAUTISTA BEGUM BEHARRY BENNETT BERK BERLAND BERNAL BERRY	NAHIDA	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WHEELER WILLIAMS ZAVUROV  NAME KONE THOMPSON	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 STEPHAN W 56056 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087 MATTHEW R 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 TAKARA S 30087 TAKARA S 30087 RENNEE J 95005 SAFFIE 56057 RUBIN G 10074 RYAN G 55005 MARK E 30087 EDDIE C 35142 MIKE 13632  TITLE NUM EVELYNE 10203 RAYSHAWN J 10203	SALARY   ACTION   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   RESIGNED   \$60000.0000   RESIGNED   \$61431.0000   INCREASE   \$61237.0000   INCREASE   \$61237.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   RESIGNED   \$79423.0000   INCREASE   \$60000.0000   APPOINTED   \$113000.0000   INCREASE   \$33000.0000   INCREASE   \$130000.0000   INCREASE   \$130000.0000   INCREASE   \$130000.0000   INCREASE   \$130000.0000   INCREASE   \$63958.0000   RETIRED   \$102935.0000   INCREASE   \$100000   INCREASE   \$100000000   INCREASE   \$100000000000000000000000000000000000	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 06/09/19 YES 09/21/19 YES 09/23/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/28/19 YES 01/14/18 NO 08/01/19 NO 07/28/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 07/01/19 YES 07/01/19	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD AROYO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BAILEY BAILEY BAILEY BAKER BARCACEL PENA BARRY BASQUEZ BAUTISTA BEGUM BEHARRY BENNETT BERK BERLAND BERNAL BERNAL BERRY BESHAI	NAHIDA RAFIA MOHAMMED S JOSEPHIN RAHIM Z ALLIYAH ABIGAIL N NOESHA K MARIE GEORGE TOMAS R CHELSEA SCOTTIA MILLICEN MILLIC	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WHEELER WILLIAMS ZAVUROV  NAME KONE THOMPSON	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 STEPHAN W 56058 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 CENTRAL S	SALARY   ACTION   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$60000.0000   RESIGNED   \$661431.0000   INCREASE   \$61237.0000   INCREASE   \$61237.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$96500.0000   INCREASE   \$96500.0000   INCREASE   \$96500.0000   INCREASE   \$130000.0000   INCREASE   \$130000.0000   INCREASE   \$130000.0000   INCREASE   \$7801.0000   INCREASE   \$102935.0000   INCREASE   \$102935.00000   INCREASE   \$102935.0000   INCREASE   \$102935.00000	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 06/09/19 YES 09/21/19 YES 09/23/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/28/19 YES 01/14/18 NO 08/01/19 NO 07/28/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 07/01/19 YES 07/01/19	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD ARROYO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BAILEY BAKER BARCACEL PENA BARRY BASQUEZ BAUTISTA BEGUM BEHARRY BENNETT BERK BERLAND BERNAL BERRY	NAHIDA	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WHEELER WILLIAMS ZAVUROV  NAME KONE THOMPSON WADE	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 DAVINDER K 30087 NAOMI 30087 NAOMI 30087 AMEL 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 TAKARA S 30087 RENEE J 50057 RUBIN G 10074 RYAN G 95005 MARK E 30087 EDDIE C 35143 MIKE 13632  TITLE  EVELYNE 10205 SUKANYA S 10205	SALARY   ACTION   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   RESIGNED   \$60000.0000   RESIGNED   \$61431.0000   INCREASE   \$651431.0000   INCREASE   \$651237.0000   RESIGNED   \$70522.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$6000.0000   INCREASE   \$6000.0000   INCREASE   \$6000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$102935.0000   INCREASE   \$15.7800   INCREASE   \$102935.0000   INCREASE   \$102935.0000   INCREASE   \$102935.0000   INCREASE   \$15.7800   INCREASE   INCR	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 09/30/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 07/17/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 07/21/19 YES 09/23/18 YES 07/21/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/28/19 YES 07/14/19 YES 07/11/19 YES 07/01/19	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD AROOVO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BAILEY BAILEY BAKER BARCACEL PENA BARRY BASQUEZ BAUTISTA BEGUM BEHARRY BENNETT BERK BERLAND BERNAL BERNAL BERNAL BERNAL BESHAI	NAHIDA	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WHEELER WILLIAMS ZAVUROV  NAME KONE THOMPSON	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 STEPHAN W 56058 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 CENTRAL S	SALARY   ACTION   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   RESIGNED   \$60000.0000   RESIGNED   \$61431.0000   INCREASE   \$61237.0000   INCREASE   \$61237.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$96500.0000   INCREASE   \$96500.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$102935.0000   RETIRED   INCREASE   \$102935.0000   RETIRED   \$102935.0000   RETIRED   \$102935.0000   RETIRED   \$102935.0000   RESIGNED   \$15.5000   APPOINTED   \$15.5000   APPOINTED   \$15.5000   APPOINTED   \$16.5000   APPOINTED   \$16.5000   APPOINTED   \$16.5000   APPOINTED   SALARY   ACTION   SALARY   ACTION   SALARY   ACTION   APPOINTED   SALARY   ACTION   APPOINTED   SALARY   ACTION   APPOINTED	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 06/09/19 YES 09/21/19 YES 09/23/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/28/19 YES 01/14/18 NO 08/01/19 NO 07/28/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 07/01/19 YES 07/01/19	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD ARROYO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BAKER BARCACEL PENA BARRY BASQUEZ BAUTISTA BEGUM BEHARRY BENNETT BERK BERLAND BERRAL BERRY BESHAL BERRY BESHAL BESHAL BESHAL BESHAL BESHAL BESHAL BESHAL BELACK	NAHIDA RAFIA RAMGELA RAM	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WHEELER WILLIAMS ZAVUROV  NAME KONE THOMPSON WADE	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 SONAL 30087 STEPHAN W 56056 ANGELA 30087 MATTHEW R 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 TAKARA S 30087 TAKARA S 30087 RENSE J 95005 SAFFIE 56057 RUBIN G 10074 RYAN G 95006 MARK E 30087 EDDIE C 35143 MIKE 13632  TITLE NUM EVELYNE 10205 SUKANYA S 10205	SALARY   ACTION   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   RESIGNED   \$60000.0000   RESIGNED   \$61431.0000   INCREASE   \$61237.0000   INCREASE   \$61237.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$60000.0000   INCREASE   \$60000.0000   INCREASE   \$30000.0000   INCREASE   \$113000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$53958.0000   RESIGNED   \$102935.0000   INCREASE   \$102935.0000   INCREASE   \$63958.0000   RESIGNED   \$102935.0000   INCREASE   \$102935.00000   INCREASE   \$102935.0000	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 09/23/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 07/22/19 NO 06/02/19 YES 07/28/19 YES 01/14/18 NO 08/01/19 NO 07/28/19 PROV EFF DATE PROV EFF DATE	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD ARROYO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BAILEY BAILEY BAKER BARCACEL PENA BARRY BASQUEZ BAUTISTA BEGUM BEHARRY BEHARRY BENNETT BERK BERLAND BERRY BERLAND BERRY BESHAI BERRY BESHAI BESHAI BLACK BLACKSHEAR BLAKE BLAKE	NAHIDA RAFIA	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WHEELER WILLIAMS ZAVUROV  NAME KONE THOMPSON WADE	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 SONAL 30087 STEPHAN W 56056 ANGELA 30087 MATTHEW R 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 TAKARA S 30087 TAKARA S 30087 RENSE J 95005 SAFFIE 56057 RUBIN G 10074 RYAN G 95006 MARK E 30087 EDDIE C 35143 MIKE 13632  TITLE NUM EVELYNE 10205 SUKANYA S 10205	SALARY   ACTION   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   RESIGNED   \$60000.0000   RESIGNED   \$61431.0000   INCREASE   \$61431.0000   INCREASE   \$61237.0000   RESIGNED   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$61237.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$96500.0000   INCREASE   \$96500.0000   INCREASE   \$130000.0000   INCREASE   \$130000.0000   INCREASE   \$130000.0000   INCREASE   \$130000.0000   INCREASE   \$63588.0000   RETIRED   \$112935.0000   INCREASE   \$102335.0000   INCREASE   \$102335.0000   INCREASE   \$102355.0000   RETIRED   \$102355.0000   INCREASE   \$100000   INCREASE   \$102355.0000   INCREASE   \$1023555.0000   INCREASE   \$102355.0000   INCREASE   \$1023555.0000   INCREASE   \$1023555.0000   INC	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 09/23/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 07/22/19 NO 06/02/19 YES 07/28/19 YES 01/14/18 NO 08/01/19 NO 07/28/19 PROV EFF DATE PROV EFF DATE	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARROYO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BAILEY BAILEY BAILEY BARRY BARCACEL PENA BARRY BASQUEZ BAUTISTA BEGUM BEHARRY BENNETT BERK BERLAND BERNAL BERRY BESHAI BERRY BESHAI BLACK BLACKSHEAR BLAKE	NAHIDA RAFIA RAFIA JOSEPHIN RAHIM Z ALLIYAH ABIGAIL N NOESHA K MARIE CCARMEN BERLIE GEORGE TOMAS R TOMAS R CHELSEA SCOTTIA MILLICEN MILLIC	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WHEELER WILLIAMS ZAVUROV  NAME KONE THOMPSON WADE	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 STEPHAN W 56058 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 TAKARA S 30087 RENEE J 95005 SAFFIE 56057 RUBIN G 10074 RYAN G 95005 MARK E 30087 EDDIE C 35142 MIKE 13632  TITLE NUM EVELYNE 10205 SUKANYA S 10205 SUKANYA S 10205 SUKANYA S 10205	SALARY   ACTION   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   RESIGNED   \$60000.0000   RESIGNED   \$61431.0000   INCREASE   \$61237.0000   RESIGNED   \$70423.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$65000.0000   INCREASE   \$96500.0000   INCREASE   \$96500.0000   INCREASE   \$313000.0000   INCREASE   \$313000.0000   INCREASE   \$77801.0000   INCREASE   \$7801.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$135000   INCREASE   \$1555000   RETIRED   \$102935.0000   RETIRED   \$102935.0000   INCREASE   \$155.5000   APPOINTED   \$15.5000   APPOINTED   \$16.5000   APPOINTED   \$16.5000   APPOINTED   \$16.5000   APPOINTED   \$16.5000   APPOINTED   \$16.5000   APPOINTED   \$16.5000   APPOINTED   \$17781.0000   APPOINTED   APPOINTED   \$17781.0000   APPOINTED   APPOIN	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 09/23/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 07/22/19 NO 06/02/19 YES 07/28/19 YES 01/14/18 NO 08/01/19 NO 07/28/19 PROV EFF DATE PROV EFF DATE	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD ARCOYO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BAILEY BAILEY BAKER BARCACEL PENA BARRY BASQUEZ BAUTISTA BEGUM BEHARRY BENETT BERK BERLAND BERNAL BERRAL BERRAL BERRAL BESHAI BESHAI BESHAI BESHAI BLACK BLACKSHEAR BLAKE BLAKE BOGUES BONAPARTE	NAHIDA	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WHEELER WILLIAMS ZAVUROV  NAME KONE THOMPSON WADE  NAME MCKELLAR	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 STEPHAN W 56058 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 TAKARA S 30087 ESHED 56057 RUBIN G 10074 RYAN G 95005 MARK E 30087 EDDIE C 35142 MIKE 13632  TITLE NUM EVELYNE 10205 SUKANYA S 10205 SUKANYA S 10205 SUKANYA A 06361	SALARY   ACTION   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   RESIGNED   \$60000.0000   RESIGNED   \$61431.0000   INCREASE   \$651237.0000   INCREASE   \$651237.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$6000.0000   INCREASE   \$6000.0000   INCREASE   \$6000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$113000.0000   INCREASE   \$113000   INCREASE   \$1130000   INCREASE   \$113000   INCREASE   \$1130000   INCREASE   INCREASE   INCREASE   INCREASE   INCREASE   INCREASE   INCREASE   INCREASE   INCRE	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 09/30/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 07/17/19 YES 09/16/18 YES 07/21/19 YES 07/21/19 YES 07/21/19 YES 07/22/19 YES 07/14/19 YES 07/14/19 YES 07/01/19 YES 07/01/19 PROV EFF DATE YES 07/28/19	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD AROOVO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BAILEY BAILEY BAKER BARCACEL PENA BARRY BASQUEZ BAUTISTA BEGUM BEHARRY BENNETT BERK BERLAND BERNAL BERRY BESHAI BLACK BLACKSHEAR BLACK BLACKSHEAR BLAKE BOGUES BONAPARTE BONDAR	NAHIDA	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
ROBINSON SAHEL SAHOTA SCHMIDT SHAMAY SILKOWITZ SOTOMAYOR SPAHIJA STAMOULIS STRONG TELLO TOURAY VARGHESE WANTTAJA WHEELER WILLIAMS ZAVUROV  NAME KONE THOMPSON WADE	RAUL 30087 ANDREW R 30087 KATERINA N 30087 SONAL 30087 STEPHAN W 56058 ANGELA 30087 NAOMI 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 ALEXANDR G 30087 TAKARA S 30087 RENEE J 95005 SAFFIE 56057 RUBIN G 10074 RYAN G 95005 MARK E 30087 EDDIE C 35142 MIKE 13632  TITLE NUM EVELYNE 10205 SUKANYA S 10205 SUKANYA S 10205 SUKANYA S 10205	SALARY   ACTION   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   INCREASE   \$70423.0000   RESIGNED   \$60000.0000   RESIGNED   \$61431.0000   INCREASE   \$61237.0000   RESIGNED   \$70423.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   RESIGNED   \$79552.0000   INCREASE   \$65000.0000   INCREASE   \$96500.0000   INCREASE   \$96500.0000   INCREASE   \$313000.0000   INCREASE   \$313000.0000   INCREASE   \$77801.0000   INCREASE   \$7801.0000   INCREASE   \$13000.0000   INCREASE   \$135000   INCREASE   \$1555000   RETIRED   \$102935.0000   RETIRED   \$102935.0000   INCREASE   \$155.5000   APPOINTED   \$15.5000   APPOINTED   \$16.5000   APPOINTED   \$16.5000   APPOINTED   \$16.5000   APPOINTED   \$16.5000   APPOINTED   \$16.5000   APPOINTED   \$16.5000   APPOINTED   \$17781.0000   APPOINTED   APPOINTED   \$17781.0000   APPOINTED   APPOIN	YES 04/21/19 YES 09/30/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 05/13/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 02/10/19 YES 09/23/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 09/16/18 YES 07/22/19 NO 06/02/19 YES 07/28/19 YES 01/14/18 NO 08/01/19 NO 07/28/19 PROV EFF DATE PROV EFF DATE	156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156	AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER AKTHER ALAM ALFANO ALHRAZIE ALLEN ANGEVIN-OLIVO ARCHIBALD ARNOLD ARCOYO HOWARD AUGUSTIN AYALA BACK BAILEY BAILEY BAILEY BAKER BARCACEL PENA BARRY BASQUEZ BAUTISTA BEGUM BEHARRY BENETT BERK BERLAND BERNAL BERRAL BERRAL BERRAL BESHAI BESHAI BESHAI BESHAI BLACK BLACKSHEAR BLAKE BLAKE BOGUES BONAPARTE	NAHIDA	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/19 01/01/19	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300